VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
WATER AND LIGHT BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, June 12, 2018
Meeting Location: 302 East McMillan Ave
Meeting Time: 5:30 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Water and Light Board Meeting — Regular Session — Monday, May 7, 2018 at 5:00 p.m.

6. WATER AND LIGHT CHAIRPERSON ANNOUNCEMENTS
1. None Prescheduled

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS - Prior to consideration of official business, citizens may speak on any matter
citizens may wish to bring to the attention of the Water and Light Board. Please limit comments to 3
minutes as per General Village Law.
1. None Prescheduled

8. SUBMISSION OF BILLS AND FINANCIAL UPDATES

1. Water & Light — Monthly Bills — May 2018

582 Electric Fund $132,076.94
591 Water Fund $10,580.78

Total: $142,657.72
582 Christmas Lights Fund — as of 6/4/2018 $12,907.79

2. Water & Light — Cash Balance — April 2018

9. PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS - Communications addressed to the Water and Light Board
are distributed to all members and are acknowledged for information, or are referred to a committee
or staff for follow-up.
1. None Prescheduled

10. INTRODUCTION AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

1. None Prescheduled

Page 1 of 2



1.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

REPORTS OF VILLAGE MANAGEMENT - The Village Manager, Assistant Village Manager, and
Superintendent of Water and Light may submit reports or information to the Water and Light Board

as updates and consideration.

1. Superintendent of Water and Light
2. Assistant Village Manager
3. Village Manager

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

1. None Prescheduled

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Water Project Grass
2. Circus to Support Christmas Bells

NEW BUSINESS

1. Review of Water Rate Study
a. Volume Charge Evaluation
b. Rate Charge Evaluation

COMMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS

ADJOURNMENT - REGULAR SESSION

Page 2 of 2



May 7,2018 pagel

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
May 7, 2018

Present: Chairperson Medelis, Feldhusen, Vincent.

Absent: Brown, Downey.

Also Present: Village Manager — James-Mesloh, Assistant Village Manager — Vallad, Clerk - Schummer, Eric Buckler, Tina
Pipes, Chuck Pipes, Bruce Lane, John Bergman, Rebecca Handa, Lori Stokes, Dan Hardenbrook.

Call to Order: Chairman Medelis called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. at the Village of Newberry Offices, 302 East
McMillan Avenue, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Vincent, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, to approve agenda as submitted. Ayes: All

Absent: Brown, Downey.

Approval of Minutes: Moved by Vincent, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, to approve minutes from the April 10, 2018 W&L
meeting as presented. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown, Downey.

Water and Light Chairperson Announcements: Chairman thanked Jim Johnson for his many years of service on the W&L
Board, as Mr. Johnson has resigned from his position. Medelis also stated the reason for the change of date for the meeting,
was because there would not be a quorum on Tuesday, due to illness and a Board member being out of town.

Public Comments on Agenda Items: Comments heard from: Lori Stokes — 301 W. John Street, Eric Buckler — Newberry.

Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:

A.) Water & Light Monthly Bills — Motion by Vincent, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, recommend Village Council pay the

April 2018 Electric Fund bill in the amount of $145,239.07. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown, Downey.

B.) Motion by Vincent, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, recommend Village Council pay the March 2018 Water Fund bill in

the amount of $4,953.42. Ayes: All. Absent: Brown, Downey.

C.) Christmas Lights Fund is currently at $12,904.50.

D.) Water & Light — Cash Balance — March 2018, was reviewed.

Petitions and Communications: None.

Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions: None

Reports of Village Management: Staff reports postponed until the Village Council Meeting.

Reports of Committees: None.

Unfinished Business: None.

New Business: None.

Comments by Board Members: Medelis stated that the change over on the switch at the L.P. Plant last Sunday went well with
about a 1-hour outage. The next scheduled maintenance outage is July 24, 2018.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Vincent, support by Feldhusen, CARRIED, to adjourn meeting at 5:13 p.m. Ayes: AllL

Absent: Brown, Downey.

These minutes are unapproved until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk Charles Medelis, Chairperson



06-08-2018 02:51 PM

.

W&L MAY 2018 PAYABLES

DEPARTMENT  FUND
NON-DEPARTMENTAL ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC DISTRIBRUTION ELECTRIC FUND

PAGE: 1

VENDOR NAME P DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
AFLAC AFLAC POST TAX 15.60
AFLAC POST TAX 15.60
EFTPS FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 1,623.46
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 10.00
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING 1,337.81
FICA W/H 1,024.41
FICA W/H 20.15
FICA W/H 907.77
MEDICARE W/H 239.58
MEDICARE W/H 4.73
MEDICARE W/H 212.30
STATE OF MICHIGAN STATE WITHOLDING 665.77
STATE WITHOLDING 5.32
STATE WITHOLDING 593.57
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS NATIONWIDE 41.02
NATIONWIDE 41.02
MISC VENDORS JOHNSON, JOSEPH E REFUND 13.68
JANKOWSKI, MEGAN A REFUND 37.28
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN RETIREES SELF PAY 289.59
MICHIGAN COUNCIL 25 MI COUNCIL 25/UNION DUES 162.60
MERS DC PLAN APRIL HYBRID (DC) SELFPAY 332.73
MAY HYBRID SELFPAY 410.06
STATE OF MICHIGAN APRIL 2018 PA 95 1,254.99
STATE OF MICHIGAN SALES TAX COLLECTED APRIL 859.64

EFTPS

DSTECH

TOTAL:

FICA W/H
FICA W/H
FICA W/H
MEDICARE W/H
MEDICARE W/H
MEDICARE W/H
DSTECH
DSTECH
DSTECH

715,118, 68

28.91
20.15
BE€.59
6.76
4.73
20.25
7.50
76.94
B80.75



06-08-2018 02:51 PM

DEPARTMENT

GENERAL EXPENSES

ELECTRIC FUND

W&l MAY 2018 PAYABLES

VENDOR NAME

CTC ENGINEERING

FAIR, ALMA

GREAT LAKES FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPMENT
HIAWATHA TELEPHONE CCMPANY
MICHIGAN PUBLIC POWER AGENCY
NEWBERRY NEWS

POWER LINE SUPPLY COMPANY
TAHQUAMENON AREA CREDIT UNION

US POSTAL SERVICE
VERIZON

EFTPS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN

BS&A SOFTWARE
MIDWEST SECURITY SYSTEM
MERS DC PLAN

MERS

44 NORTH

FIRST EANK UPPER MICHIGAN
FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE
I.T. RIGHT

LYNN AUTO PART INC.
NEWBERRY NEWS

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT

RAEILLY'S IGA
SEMCO ENERGY GAS (CO.

STANDARD, THE

TAHQUAMENON AREA CREDIT UNION
US BANK EQUIF FINANCE
VERIZON

UHLBECK, KENNETH

.. DESCRIPTION

PAGE:

DSTECH
DSTECH
DSTECH
ENGINEERING SERVICES APRIL
MAY CLEANING
20# ABC REFIL, VALVE, ORIN
HIAWATHA TELEPHONE COMPANY
APRIL 2018 MPPA SERVICE
POWER OUTAGE
TESTING GLOVES/SLEEVES
TRAVEL
BRIDGE FARE
BRIDGE FARE
HOTEL APPRENTICES
HOTEL APPRENTICES
POSTAGE
HOTEL
UTILITY BILLING
FAX & DATA PLAN
VERIZON
TOTAL:

FICA W/H

FICA W/H

MEDICARE W/H

MEDICARE W/H

UNIFORMS/BOOTS

PRPER TOWELS

EMPLOYEES

RETIREES EMPLOYER PAYS

BS&A SOFTWARE

SERVICED VAULT/REKEYED FRO

APRIL HYBRID (DC) RETIREME

MAY HYBRRID

MERS

WL DEFINED BENEFIT

ADMIN FLAT RATE

WL HYBRID

44 NORTH

FIRST BANK UPPER MICHIGAN

KEY YALE Y1-ACE 250PK

SERVICE CONTRACT

BRAKE FLUID

SUBSCRIPTION

BORRD MINUTES

BC/BE WITHHOLDING

BC/BS WITHHOLDING

LEAF BAGS, WATER

GAS

GAS

LIFE INSURANCE

POSTAGE

COPIER LEASE

VERIZON

REIMBURSEMENT CDL
TOTAL:

AMOUNT_

22.47
1.75
17.44
2,5%0.00
150.00
97.00
50.00
510.99
18.00
1,0989.50
4.00
4.00
4.00
453.14
453,14
4.40
86.58
494 .16
78.19

=— T 1

6,577.70

261.64
160.15
61.20
37.45
71.65
23.03
11,098.13
1,158.38
5,601.25
257.25
332.73
410.06
2,574.36
505.00
331.50
673.52
4.60
933.32
17.94
1,000.00
11.9%
52.50
15.00
639.99
853.32
31.22
24.79
176.37
48.18
100.00
152.98
150.81
13.00_
27,823.31



06-08-2018 02:51 PM
DEPARTMENT_

ELECTRIC GENERATION

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

PURCHASED POWER

ENERGY OPTIMIZATION

WATER SYSTEM

FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

ELECTRIC FUND

WATER FUND

W&l MAY 2018 PAYABLES
VENDOR NAME

EFTPS

APX INC
AT&T

VERIZON

EFTPS

FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE
RANGE TELECOMMUNICATION
VERIZON

WEX BANK - SPEEDWAY UNIVERSAL

EFTPS

CMS ENERGY RESOURCE MGT

MECA
NEWBERRY NEWS

EFTPS

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

BS&A SOFTWARE
DSTECH

MIDWEST SECURITY SYSTEM
MERS

44 NORTH

FIRST BANK UPPER MICHIGAN
FOSTER'S ACE HARDWARE

I.T. RIGHT

PAGE:

__DESCRIPTION

FICA W/H
FICA W/H
MEDICARE W/H
MEDICARE W/H
MIRECS QTLY INVOICE 2018
AT&T
AT&T
ATET
VERIZON
TOTAL:

FICA W/H

FICA W/H

MEDICARE W/H

MEDICARE W/H

WATER SAVER VALVE FLUSH
MISSDIG

VERIZON

VERIZON

GAS/FUEL ELECTRIC
TOTAL:

FICA W/H

MEDICARE W/H

CMS ENERGY
TOTAL:

WECC, MONTHLY INCENTIVES
LIGHTBULBS AD
TOTAL:

FICA W/H

FICA W/H
MEDICARE W/H
MEDICARE W/H
UNIFORMS/BOOTS
PAPER TOWELS
BS&A SOFTWARE
DSTECH

DSTECH

DSTECH

DSTECH

DSTECH

DSTECH

SERVICED VAULT
MERS

44 NORTH

FIRST BANK UPPER MICHIGAN
COPPER TUEE
LEVER FLUSH SURE FIT
FASTENERS
SERVICE CONTRACT

AMOUNT_

77.94
4.08
18.23
0.95
87.29
26.42
178.11
71.41
106.38_
570.81

246 .29
245.68
57.60
57.46
11.99
g.70
26.60
13.33
..270.58,
938.19

31.41

7.34
79,099,538

7%,138.73

1,879.52
3000
1,909.52

212.06
201.52
49.59
47.13
71.65
23.03
5.,601.25
7.50
76.94
80.75
22.46
1.75
17.44
257.25
1,510.02
3.45
933.32
19.95
6.99
10.12
1,000.00



06-08-2018 02:51 PM W&l MAY 2018 PAYABLES PAGE: 4

DEPARTMENT  _____ FUND _VENDOR NAME  _ ___ DESCRIPTION _ AMOUNT _
LYNN AUTO PART INC. BRAKE FLUID 12.00
NEWBERRY NEWS BOARD MINUTES 15.00
RANGE TELECOMMUNICATION MISSDIG B.70
STANDARD, THE LIFE INSURANCE 48.18
TAHQUAMENON AREA CREDIT UNION POSTAGE 100.00

POSTAGE 4.40

WEX BANK - SPEEDWAY UNTVERSAL GAS/FUEL WATER 225,33

UHLBECK, KENNETH REIMBURSEMENT CDL . _13.00_

TOTAL: 10,580.78
=memmccxrsrre=s= FUND TOTALS —=s==ss=w=z=====
582 ELECTRIC FUND 132,076.94
591 WATER FUND 10,580.78
GRAND TOTAL: 142,657.72

TOTAL PAGES: 4



Account Transactions: FIRST NATIONAL BANK

Page 1 of 1
Account: XMAS DECOR DONATIONS Current Time: 06/04/18 1:32:29 PM
Current Balance: $12,907.79
Available Balance: $12,907.79
Date v Ref/Check No Description Debit Credit Balance
05/31/2018 INTEREST PAID $3.29 $12.907.79
Totals: Transactions: 1 Debits: $0.00 Credits: $3.29

https://cm.netteller.com/login2008/Views/Retail/Account Transactions.aspx

6/4/2018



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

Meose Capital of Mickigan

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, MI 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8569

NEWBERRY WATER AND LIGHT
SUPERINTENDENT OF WATER AND LIGHT
MATT PERRY

MAY 2018

RED TAGS

COURT HOUSE INSTALLED NEW POLE
TRANSFORMER PICK UP OLDO NES
RAN FAIRBANKS FUEL LEAKS

WORK ORDERS

DAVE GRADUATION

MERCURY VAPOR LIGHTS

MOVED ELECTRIC WIRE UP
BRUSHING

MISS DIGS

WATER SAMPLES (BACI)
DISCONNECTS (NON-PAYMENT) 6
METER READING

NEW ELECTRIC SERVCIE TURNBULL
SAFETY MEETING (POLE-TOP/BUCKET)

NEW ELECTRIC LINES TO 2 SERVICES (807 VULCAN AND E AVE C
TRAILOR)



8T-23a
8T-AON
8T-100
81-43§
8T-9Ny
81-1Nnf

8T-NNT

8T-AVWW
8T-ddV

8T-4VIN

81-934

ALLL SIXVY

8T-NVT
£1-330
LT-AON
£1-120
£1-d35
LT-90Y
LT-1nr
LT-NOT
LT-AYIN

LT-4dV

LT-HVIN

L1-934
LT-NVI

91-23d
9T-AON

9T-120
91-d3S§

91-9Nnv

gT-Inr
9T-NNT
9T-AVIA
91-4dV
9T-¥VIN
91-934
9T-NVT(

FILIL SIXY

QTSOLISS @ STSOLAS = ISOSS m £TSeIISS | ZTSOIS M TISS1ISS @ OTSS1I9S M 6591195 M 8SOII9S M /SO1ISS M 9SO149S m GS21U9S M FSIIIS M £SOUSS & 7SS M TSaLas |

1HDIT 3 H31VM

SIVLOL

J3ANOds3d LON SVH 666

JIYINDIY ONMAYVIN-NOISIA €02

Q3131dINOD NSVL-NDISIA Z0Z.

$3ILNIDY HSYL-NDISIA TOZ

QITIONYD €10

ONIREVIA NOYS LdWIXI 0T0

azuINvIY ONILYIOT IVNOLLIGAY 600

d34INDIY LON ISNOdSIY ALITIDVS 800

Q3137dINCI HHOM J0 3d0IS Q3LY.LS £L00

VIYY NHOM OL 55300V ON-Q3XYVIN LON 200

NOILYNIJY0O0D DNIOD NO S00

NOILVAVIX3 ONINNG ILIS NO GIHINDIY ALITLLN-GINYYIN P00

3131dA0D LON £00

TE

APV Z00|

1D114NCD ON T00

ONION3d ISNOdS3Id 000

BI-230

8T-AON

8T-RO

gr-des | BI-8nv 81-Inr gT-uny 8T-Ae

T-1dy

8T-1eN

8T-934

gT-uer

91 SSIW

S9IAa SSIN

LHOIT ANV ¥311LYM

8102 AVIN
sb1q ssIN
b1 g J9jep




S60T %L'86 | £0°T25°L95 $ [1390n9 ¥04 G3Q33N ONINIVINIY
%Th £6'8/¥'Z6€ $ |alvaol aatis
W09 40 % £6'8/v'26€ S | 00°000°096 S [woD

- %0 0000008 S 87,03a

- %0 0000008 [ 8T, AON

- %0 0000008 S 8T, 100

- %0 0000008 S 8T, Ld3S

- %0 00°00008 [ 8T, DNV

- %0 0000008 S 8T, AINf

B %0 00°000°08 S 8T,ANNC
88'€0E°E 5 | 19°720"T %96 ¥98'F | Z1'9699L S | 00°00008 S 9’987 009€98Y 9€£98'y 8T, AVIA
{vs'885'9) S | ISYST'T %80T 656’y | 5’88598  $ | 00°00008 S 6'856V 006856v 6856'V 8T, HdV
00'78LT ¢ | ss620"T %L6 Tvs | 009Te°LL S | 00°000°08 S s 000ZZHS 'S 8T, VA
8Z'0EV’T HEXCR %L6 08,6 | zL69542  $ | 00°00008 3 08.€ 00008LE 08L'E 81,934
St'T65°S S| TrTee %0'E6 8Zhk | SS80VYL S | 00°00008 S 8Ty 000821 [T 2 8T, NI

SNy 0D
{T2'1002) $ | 95°€60'T %E0T 6eey | T2'T00'C8  $ | 0000008 3 6EEY 0006EEY 6EEY LT,23Q
{z9'6£2°T) $ | €5°960'T %€E0T veoy | 29'6€T'T8 S | 00000008 3 14 000v7E9Y vES'Y LT, AON
{6£'895'7) $ | 16°00T°T %E0T ossr | 6€'89578  $ | 0000008 S 0ESY 0000€St €S LT, 100
(tr29z7) < | 68'960°T %€E0T 9955 | 1T°29Z'Z8 S | 00'00008 S 9955 0009955 995°'S LT, 1d3S
{£€'664°T) S | 66°€0T°T %E0T v6ES | LE'66LT8  $ | 00700008 S ¥6ES 000V6ES ¥6E'S LT, 5NY

S.N3Y w09
¥5°649°TC s %SG %Sy 8887 | 9F'€EL8TE S | O0'ESSYS $ [ sz6 $ 9€78 0009€7S 9€T'S LT, AINF
6591 3 %79 %3E £98€ | 99186'Tyr S | 0S'9E9'E9 $[sz6 S 8179 0008129 8179 LT, ANNF
9t'€89°LT 3 %09 %0V 0€6Z | POOTF'EE  $ | 0S°€60°TS s |sze S 798y 000Z98Y 798 LT, AV
ST'961°0T S %09 %0S 60ZZ | SL'€699C  $ | 00'06T'LY $ |sz6 S 244 0000F Y vy LT, ¥dVY
T5'LES'ST $ %89 %Y 087 | €TE8L'zE S | SL0TOTS s | sz6 S 616V 000616v 6167 LT, 4YIN
S0'TTLTT 3 %99 %l €CTE | S¥'890°SE S | 0S06LLS $ | szs S 9835 0009855 985°S 47,934
80'59L°L $ %6L %1 €126 | 76'SE8'SE S | OOTO9EY S |ST6 5 TS0v 0002507 S0t LT, NVr
INNIAIY ISOT  (¥odaanue| amnig yod aang s 04 iIMVvA# | STvDS,000T | 000'000°TX | 3IDVdINNd | HINOW

SV 3118 LON a3dnd

810T - 1oday aSedwind 191em
43N 3 12eM




81, 23a
SLAON B
gL Loon
8T, LdIs =
ST ONVE
sT.anre
8T.ANNAT
BLAYWE
BT, ¥dv
ST YWD
B, 83 m
BT NVTE

a3dINNd Y31VAA 40 SNOTIVD



-

TR

T THTTE TS UTRTRTRT TR AT AT TN 0T s A CTRTRETYTY
0
[ - o
_ =
=
5 =
0s
J3137dINO2 HHOM 40 3d0IS A3LVIS L00 W VAUV HHOM OL SS3I0V ON-AINYVIN LON 900 &
NOLLYNIQHOO2 ONIOS NO S00 = NOILYAYIX3 ONIING 3LIS NO QFHIN0DIY ALNILN-AINIYIN #00
3137dIW0OD LON €00 = GINUYIN Z00 =
1D1INOD ON TOO = DNIANId ISNOdSIH 000
SHHYOM DI1189Nd 40 LNINLYVdId
0 [ 0 0 0 [} 0 I%4 T 0 0 0
Q3ANOASTY LON SYH 666
G3YINDIY ONDIMY-NDISI] £0T
Q3LF1IWOD HSVL-NDISIA 20T
SIILITIOVA NSYL-NDISIA T0Z
1 GIHINYD £10
ONINYYIN WOU LAW3X3 OT0
Q3¥INDIY ONILYIOT TYNOILIAY 600
QYINDIY LON ISNOASIY ALITIDVS 800
Q3LINNOD NHOM 40 3d0DS GILYLS £00
V34V ¥YOM OL §53D0V ON-GINYYIN LON 900
NOILYNIQYOOD ONIOD NO 500
NOLLYAY2X3 ONI¥NG 3LIS NO Q3¥IND3Y ALMILN-QINYVIAl 700
3LITdN0I LON €00
9T T ANV 200
LOIT4NOD ON T00
INIANId 3SNOSIY 000
LIS BLrON 8T-P0 | 8T-des | ST | gryar | grunr | erdew | giudy | si-lew | sT-ges | st-uer S5IA SSIN

S9IQ SSIN
LHOIT ANV 431VM

SAYOM INANd 40 LNIWLYVI3Ia

810C AVIN
SOIAa SSIN
Mdd




Village of Newberry

Water Rate Report
Based on Volume Charge

anﬁl\;’-’h Michigan Rural

May 2018

uali et

al Water Association

Prepared By:

Name Title Employer Email

Mike Engels Circuit Rider Michigan Rural Water Association mikeengels@sbcglobal.net
Buck Vallad Assistant Village Manager Village of Newberry assistantmanager@newberrymi.gov
Charles Medelis (Buzz) | Water & Light Chairman Village of Newberry cmedeli rvmi.aov




NEWBERRY WATER VOLUME CHARGE

CONCLUSION OF ANALYSIS

CURRENT "BASE RATE" CHARGE PER MONTH

METETNiIﬁE PER CURRENT RATES CALRC;erEASTED DIFFERENCE
3/4 $75.00 $60.00 ($15.00)
1 $75.00 $106.67 $31.67
11/4 $75.00 $166.67 $91.67
11/2 $75.00 $240.00 $165.00
2 $75.00 $426.67 $351.67
3 $75.00 $960.00 $885.00
4 $75.00 $1,706.67 $1,631.67
6 $0.00 $3,840.00 $3,840.00
The above rates are based on an input budgetof: ~ $1,041,566
The above rates are based on invoicing the following gallons of water / sewer: 36,922,160
The above rates are based on the following number of customers: 701
The are based on the following number of Residential Equivalent Units (REU's): 10,120

If all numbers listed above stay true the new calculated rates will generate the input budget

"exactly". Not a penny more or a penny less.

This Rate Analysis uses "Full Cost Pricing" to determine the user fees.

The above table shows the Current Rate, the new Calculated Rate, and the
difference between the current and new rate changes.

Full Cost Pricing Is:

Maintaining your system’s financial stability by ensuring a sufficient revenue

stream.

Collect and reserve the funds needed to cover the costs of future asset
rehabilitation and compliance with future regulations, among other things.

Plan ahead for reasonable, gradual rate increases when necessary.

Deliver a fair priced, high-quality drinking water to your customers now and in the future.

NOTE: The above CALCULATED RATES will generate only enough to meet the current budget.




MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION RATE EVALUATION PROGRAM

BACKGROUND INFORMATION STARTING SHEET

Name of Community :

NEWBERRY WATER VOLUME CHARGE

Population Served : 1500
BUDGET USED FOR YEAR OF 2018
Current Rate Structure
Are bills based on 1,000 gallons units or 100 cubic feet units? 1,000
Number of Residential Customer Invoices per Year 12
What are the dates of the Fiscal Year Jan 1
Year of Last Rate Increase Aug-17
This rate evaluation was completed using the following information
Reliability Study / General PIanI
Capital Impravement Planl YES
Water Tower Inspection Report NO
Well Inspection Report NO

System Evaluations ( MDEQ etc)|

List the names of the different Entities Served - Originating Entity

NEWBERRY WATER VOLUME CHARGE

2nd Entity

Newberry Water Volume Charge




"03DI0ANI ¥ALYM 40 SNOTIVO 000°T ¥3d 150D V SILYYINID GNV ‘¥3LIN
HILVAA SHIWOLSND IHL 40 3215 3HL NO QISVE IDYVHD .S, ¥ SYIWOLSND SNOISSY NOLLYNIVAI 3LvY SIHL

*N3Y ¥3d HINOW ¥3d 00°S£$ 40 IDYVHI 3LV LV V SI FUNLINVLS JLVY LNIYUND IHL

$3DUVYHI 11V 43110
006°0£9% 10L svioL
006$ 4} 5 00°6.8 14
009°c$ (43 ¥ 00'6.$ £
00Z°2$ 4} 8 00°G.S [4
008°1$ zZi z 00°G.$ L
0% (42 00°5.S l
0042199 zl 989 00°G.S v/E
AONINOTHL EERE] ] ADUVHI HONI ¥3d
AWOONI TYANNY SOI0ANI 40 W3gWNN «»JLVH FSVH. LNFHNND JZIS ¥3ALIAN
N —. UvIA
i ‘H3d SADIOANI
ANINAYd ANOSG NIW NO
a3sva - MO13d 3LvY LV SHIWOLSND TYNOSYIS 0L ITOEER
NI 0300V B 0} A9 S.N3Y IHLAIONAIY 'SHINOLSND H3d 1509
02 "XO¥dV "HILINIM 404 HLNOS 0D OHM SLINN
ASOHL HO4 LLPES 4C IDUVHD IYNOSVIS V SI JUIHL
SNOTIVO 000°| [431¥M 40 3dAL
IOUVYHI FNNTOA d3LVM AdHIIMIN
Udd ATHLNOW S10M] &1V sieloieng)
. SIDUVHI 3LvY LNFHHND
HONVHD JNNTOA HILVM >~_~_mm>>mz_

NVHOOUd NOILVTTVAT 31VH NOILVIDOSSY HILVM TvdNd NYOIHOIN

abieyn aWn|oA Jajepp AlagmaN



abieyn awnjop Jajep Auagmen

0ZL‘0) [NOILYNIVAT 3Lvd ¥O4 a3sn SN3Y INTTVAINDT TYNNNY
€y8 L0.Z L0J Tv1i0L
LPE 8z AT } L %
89/ 9 00°91 4 v o
£89 FAS L2 8 8 rd
06 8 00 Z A il L
8L 0 0 l
AN 989 00} 989 989 174>
(SLINN) SNIY [ FIDAD ONITIE | | NgvANDI IVYNLOV HONI d3d
INTIVAIND3I 43d S.nN3y SH3ILIN 37IS ¥3L3IN
IYNNNY INIIVAINDST ISENE] SH¥AWOLSND 40 ¥3Ig9NNN
a3alviNoivo
I9UVHI
JNNTOA ¥ILVM
ANNIIMIN
I SSV12 31vy 8102

AVHO0dd NOILVNTVAT 3LVd NOILVIDOSSY d3LYM TvdNd NYOIHDIN



*93esn ay) 2anpay Ajjednjeu (|1m 333 S3B(103 ‘SPRIY JOMOLS JUIIILID JSleM pue 219 saulydew Sulysem ‘ssouelidde Juaialye Ja1em aX1| SBUIY) ‘UosIad Jad 3sh Ul UORINPAL B JOJ JUNOIIE [jIM Buoje A3ojouyaa)

*Buipiuids ume| PUB SBINAIIDE JOOPINO SS3| UE 3NS3J ||1M JOWIWINS AUl oM

‘apnpui soldef asayl (98esn Ja1em UO Paseq Si YIIYm} ‘padIoAU; 35eMaS JO P(OS JBIBM JO JUNOWIE 3U) BUBN|UI PINOI JRY) S10398) JUNOIIE OJUE SUEL "OLIEURDS SSEI ISIOM B UO PISE] 3G 1SNLU SUCEN|BAS 31y
‘pURJY BYI MO|[0) 01 % X Jo 28esn ul uonanpal e pajeddijue osje ap

*5J3WOISNI 0] PADIOAU] IFemas / J91em JO Suo||eS ayl SMoys 3|qel siyl

*3582.199p %ZT € Sem Siyl ZTOZ 03 9T0Z AInf - UB[ WO
'SU0j|eS Jamas Joj RJIXD SIY} JOJ PB2IOAUI JOU S1aM Ay L
8¢ 8uploaul pajews3 Anf - uer £T0Z 000'00T 7T

AInf - uer 9T0Z 00089L VT

= asam Ajnr 03 Asenuer wodj suojjed 210z Syl

*10} pred sem a3ej|iA 2y3 suojes

‘sJaquunu asayy jo Adeundae ayl Jof Ayjiqisuodsal jiny saxel a8e)|IA BYL ‘ALIBGMIN Jo aFe||IA SY) Aq pajelsuad aiam aaoqe paisy Suoj(eS ayL

LSuUNY 137, J33UIM 10} PB2I0AUI LON J31em AU BpN|dUl J0U Op dAOGE Pa3s]| Suojjes ayL

_ *82JN0S aNUBARI B 3Je 1.y SUO||ed 350Y) AjUO 3Ue SAOQE PRISI] SSLN|OA YL

'Suo|[ed ,unJ J31em 13), || 0 PIJIOAU| IOM SISLIOISND 'SIEBA SNOIARLD SE Yan SB SYIUOW JSIUIM BY SULIND U J1eM J2y3 13] 30U PIP SIBW0ISNI - U

091°226°9¢ | NOILVNTVA3 ¥O4 A3sn SNOTIVO
gw.vma.m ﬂzo_._.onnmm 40 SNOTIVO
09L‘2z6'og %01 000°2S6'LY 000°L0S ‘o 000°'62Z'tY 000°256'LY 000°L0S 9P 0 SVLOL
091°2Z6°'9¢ %z %01 000°256°LY 000°105‘9¥ 0006227 000°256'LY 000°1L05‘9¥ Os NELVAAEMEN
NOLLYNIVAI MNNM :._.x%m_w__ ow_mmww,_ x ﬁ‘xn_ UVIA ‘NIN UVIA XY FADVHIAY 9102 SL0C viL02
31V R_ aasn SLINN INGOMId  ONZw¥34Aa SUYZAUVANT WO NI 0ILYOd3Y 3DVYSN
HVYIA 1S3MOT Q3LVdIDINY  IN3JW3d SNOTIVD NI Q31HOd3Y 39VSN
IHL S3SN WYHOOUd THL

SUINOLSND OL AIDIOANI IDVYMIS MO ¥ILVM 40 SLINN 8L0ZTTOA HILVM AYHIGMIN




MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION RATE EVALUATION PROGRAM

NEWBERRY WATER VOLUME CHARGE

NON-SALES INCOME

NO PREVIOUS ACTUALS AVAILABLE

Newberry Water Volume Charge

PROPOSED
NON-SALES INCOME 2016 2017 2018
WATER- PENALTIES & LATE FEES $ 10,000
INTEREST EARNED $ 1,200
REIMBURSEMENT

TOTAL INCOME (NON SALES)| $ - $ 11,200

Portion of (Non Sales) Revenue Guaranteed:| $ 7,500
Percent Applied Towards Fixed Rate RTS Charge - PERCENT applied per REU 100%

ANNUAL DOLLARS APPLIED TOWARDS FIXED BUDGET - BASE RATE - RTS| $ 7,500

ANNUAL DOLLARS APPLIED TOWARDS VARIABLE BUDGET - PER UNIT| $ -




MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION RATE EVALUATION PROGRAM

|LABOR & BENEFITS
NEWBERRY WATER VOLUME CHARGE e e
2018
2018 RATE BUDGET YEAR OF YEAR OF
LABOR & BENEFITS | ANNUAL BUDGETED 2017 2015
WAGES| _ $146,203
SALARIES $34,999
COMPENSATION-ELECTED $2,850

VACATION PAY]  $11,000

HOLIDAY PAY]  $12,000

EMPLOYERS FICA] __ $14,512

HEALTH INSURANCE BUYOUT $13,900

OVERTIME p5.650
LONGEVITY $1,000
_ FUNERAL LEAVE $2,900
RETIREMENT - MERS - EMPLOYER P $14,865
HOSPITALIZATION $56,742
VISION $415
H.S.A $10,400
DENTAL $2,362
SICK PAY 55,000
WORKERS' COMPENSATION 53,216
LIFE INSURANCE $698

FINAL PAYOUT FOR RETIRING EMPLOYEE
ONE TIME OF $15,000 - SUBTRACT FROM $0
CASH BALANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE ALLOCATION - FIRST

TIME FOR THIS EXPENSE/| $68,953
SUB-TOTAL EXPENSES $427,671 $0 $0
Additional Cost of Inflation Increase 0.00%

LABOR & BENEFITS

ARE EMPLOYEES MAKING A LIVABLE WAGE AND RECE!VING INCREASES ANNUALLY?

Newberry Water Volume Charge



MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION RATE EVALUATION PROGRAM

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES NO OTHER ACCURATE PAST
BUDGETS TO COMPARE
2018 2018
NEWBERRY WATER VOLUME CHARGE RATE BUDGET YEAR OF | YEAR OF
SYSTEM EXPENSES | ANNUAL BUDGETED 2017 2015
OFFICE SUPPLIES 54,000
QPERATING SUPPLIES 53,000
IT SOFTWARE $26,000
TOOLS & EQUIP UND CAP THRESH $10,000
GAS OIL & GREASE $3,000

BUILDING MAINT;

PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SER $15,000

PROF & CONTRACTUAL SERV-LEGAL 2,500
COLLECTION EXPENSE $1,000

POSTAGE 1,000

PUBLISHING & PRINTING 1,800
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT; $1,000
TRAVEL $1,000

MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS $1,700
VEHICLES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 1,000
PROPERTY LIABILITY INSURANCE $18,000
MISCELLANEQUS $1,300

Newberry Water Volume Charge



MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION RATE EVALUATION PROGRAM

SUBTOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENSES $91,300 $0 | $0

CONTINGENCY $0
SUBTOTAL $91,300

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE ExPENsES [ SOTGOONIN

Operating Expenses are those operation and maintenance (O&M) expenses that occur while
providing water /sewer service. These expenses typically increase annually due to inflation, and
increased maintenance costs as systems age.

The expenses listed above do not include Depreciation

These expenses do not include any interest paid on debt or one time CIP expenditures.

Newbserry Water Volume Charge



¥50¢ 6702 Sv0¢C 40 ¥Vv3A NI 440 aivd
LE0C
ac0e
ceoc
¥E0C
£e0e
ce02
1€0¢
0€0¢e
6202
820¢
2202
920¢
Geoe
202
009'6Z22$ 000'GLS$ 00g'2ZLLS £20¢
009'622$ 000'SL$ 00g'2L1LS TAAVTA
009'622% 000'GL$ 00£'2L1L$ 1202
009'622$ 000'G61L$ 00€ZLLS 0202
009'622% 000'GL$ 00€'2L1L$ 6102
009'622$ 000's1$ 00g'ZLL$ 8L0¢C
10z vasn 600z vasn 00z vasn
SFOUVHO SIOUVHO SIDUYHO S
a1V WON4 a3azan | aLva @33N | 3Lvy wowud a3azan
mhzm_s_mﬁ_ TVNNNY m.rzm__“,_,_ww_n"__ .mw:zz< mpzmzmﬁ_ TvnNny JLSFHILINIE TVAIONIMd TYANNY G3INIBNOD JHL 1S
LINNONY NYOT1 TVNIDRIO
LINNODIV SIHL NI 3ONVYIVE HSVYD LNIHHND
FAYISTH AIHINDIYH FHL NI IONVIVE LNIHHND
$$ IANISTY TVNNNY A3HINDIY IHL SI LVHM
S3A S3A S3A INIFNIHINOTL IAEISIY V FH3HL Sl
#50¢ 6770¢ Sv0c ALRNLYIN 40 31vd
102 600¢ G002 INSSI 40 Fiva
HIHLO WOYHE NOILNGIELNOD $ - °43HLO 4I
30dNOS - J3HLO 4
S3LvY s3aIvy ¢ U3H10 "0 S31vd A9 divd
10z vasn 6002 ¥asn 500z Yasn NVO1 40 IWVN

SUBO| UO SJON

FTNAIHIS LNIWAV TVNNNY LNIFWTTVLSNI ANOS
8102

JOUVHO JNNTOA ¥HILVM AHHIGMIN




MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION RATE EVALUATION PROGRAM

NEWBERRY WATER VOLUME CHARGE
LOANS, BONDS, INTEREST, ANNUAL PAYMENT

USDA 2005 $117,300
USDA 2009 $15,000
USDA 2014 $229,600

$0 $0

TOTAL ANNUAL PAYMENTS $ 361,900.00

No Tax revenue or special assessment revenue is applied to these payments

PROPOSED NEW DEBT - TOTAL FUNDED

INTEREST RATE

LENGTH OF LOAN (YEARS)

ANNUAL PAYMENT 0

TOTAL DEBT - NEW & CURRENT| §361l900

WHAT YEAR IS LOAN PAID OFF

1S DEBT LISTED SEPARATELY ON WATER BILL

IF USDA RD LOAN ANNUAL RESERVE FUNDING $29,345

Newberry Water Volume Charge



—

\sL0zes SYE 625
e.g'eeLs SHE'628
Sev'ealS ShE'6zS
2ze'esLs SYE'6ZS

ovZ'80Ls SyE'eTs

184'8408 SYE'8ZS
594808 ove'ezs

TLV'gL08 SYE'6TS
[0 SvE'628

1579858 SYE'6ZS
vL£'9258 SYE'BTS

10g'g6rS SYE'6ES

950'9975 SYE'ezs

sva'aers SYE'BES

2006078 Se'6Ts
H0E'6.65 SE'8zs
POSEYES SvE'eZ$
069'61£$ SYE'628

§2E'0828 ore'azs

165'0028 ste'ecs

$86'06Z$ ove'ezs

60v°1L028 SvE'azs

£09'L21S sve'es

LE'TrIS SPe'8zs
8592418 sre'azs 1202
20v'68% svi'les (23
€45°'55% Si'iEE 6102
©12'728 8102

e A WVHLHLA Fs0duna VK|
HYIAAOONT  IANISHN TYNNNY 3SYHOUNG
SONNA INFWIDVTdIH INFNINDT OL O3 TddY ATTVOIdAL FHY SIAHIASIN [HY|
mm _woz_>(w NI 317 1STHILN "DAY
i SIAUISTY YIHLO OL 03NV SONYIVE JAHISIH INTHHND
0c02 NV VSN 600%
9L0¢
HY3AA ONIONI TWNNNY 3AYISTY ONOE -__- 1.-...1-
1 ®
VG vasn 5662

abieys swnjop s8)ep, AllagmapN

geiep o juousolly uxry o o040 TEUTSTTAIE

io_ .i _E 108 Ajjenen £)] ‘wewdoened [Ny W
MWeieasbe uso| [EUIBLA B U PSSP §) LOUABA MUY JUNCODY eAI8aY Puog, BYL

1390N3 Y04 Wi0L

.10k gy

.ISu?.EEoE.uh(:!q.i%ocu gﬂ!ﬂg
E%E-ﬁé vsuflceuioi!s&ia_

108 Aferan o) B Ui Wetcaie

S0} [FufB0 4 | PeIEToIp B WioUIABG N JURCIIY SAIeESY] PLOG, el

13008 303 TY10L

S0P Ko} JuoLsee By uso] oLy joaio ~IEIKET [EIITH TH 61 07 FARpE
TR W TR T TR ORI T TS e e K Y ST Comey s |
TRV S0 ST TG a00 SAIBE6] pUod olff 83017) 'poad 16ek uej & JAo Jueumted
uen) 8 eek gy ouo o110 Aerien g1 Q BINY Y Wwewsaibe
o] [BU|BL0 6U) Ul PelEia)p €] jeuike JEnuRy UR0I0Y GAIBERY PUOG, B,

1390nA ¥04 W10L

[ INJWIAOMJWI 2 ININIOVIdIN HIVdIH
3AN3S3H aNOS

JAMISIN ONOE FAH3ISIY ANOE
6060823 T ooFecs 502 GOz a1s 00815 20e
00r'2628 00v'ezs (i3 009'213 009°1$ 0Z0%
000'7E2S oor'ees V202 a00'9L8 009'13 524
009'0428 00v'ez T25e oor'rLE 009'L4 SH0C
002'818 00v'e2$ 2% 008'2L$ 009'l$ 7T6e
008'201$ oov'ezs 70 00Z'HHS 009'L$ A
oov'orls 00t'ezs 202 000’88 009°1$ T
000'241$ oov'ees [ 000'8$ 009'1$ 214
009'e6$ 00r'e2S (13 oot'e$ 009'4$ 10
002°02$ 00v'ees Iioe 008V 000'1$ il
008'o$ 00'ez$ TG 002'€$ 000'1$ T
0v'ez [ TOFELE 07 000t | 008718 0102
FONVIVE LNIRAVd Y¥IA ONILUVLS JFONYIVE ANINAYd UYIA ONILLHVLS
YvaA JOANT TYNNNY HY3A JOONI TYNNNY
G402 LNJAAYS IAYESIY 1HY YO HYIA ONIONT 09/ INTWAYD SAHIASTN HH HOd HVY3A ONIANT
wazes INFNAY IAYISTH I TYANNY | INSWAVd FANISTY 1Y TYNNNY
000 7528 VOO LNNOJOV 3AY3S3H ANOS [l WOD LNNCIOY IAHISIH ONOE
w00 | J0vuISTHANISONAYS [ WO | Sivi 1SIAINI SONIAVE
INNGOOV IAUISTH ONOA JONVIVE ONILEVLS | LNMNOOOY SAYISTH ANOE 30NV TVE DNILUVLS
9206 , HO4 ¥VIA BNIGNT T NOLLNBIYINOD IANISIY ANOE HO- HYIA ONIONI
#L0¢ HY3A NOLLYNIDIHO NVOT TR HYIA NOLLVNIDIHNO NvO'l
a0v'ees LNIWAVYd 3AUIE3Y ONOE TYNNNV 00d'sg ANJWAYC SAHISIH ANOS TVNNNY

SOHVHO FNMIOA YILYM ARITBMIN

[~ 0000518 000 EFS (3
000'EvLS DO0'ELS 5102
000'0£1S 000°c}$ VIO
000211 000'€1$ G
0004018 Q00'El$ 70C
000'te$ 000'1$ 162
000'8L% 000'ct$ [
000'c0$ 000°€L$ [
000263 000'ELS 2002
000665 000's1L$ 2002
000'028 000'g1$ 5002
oooels [T Gooers 500
EALTaE] THIART HVIA DNILEVLS

VA 30 ON3 TINNY
0z INJNAVA JANISTH 18 HOS VA ONIGNT
SRLTIE ANIWAYC IANTSTY MY TWNNY
[ OO ] w09 INNODOY JAHISIH ONOE
LV 1SIHAUNI SONIAYS
(] [ INNOOOY SAHISIN (ONOS IONYIYE DNUHYLS
S0 3AUISIH GNOA HO4 HY3AA DNIONS

T HYIA NOLLYNIOIHO N0
INJWAVd IAYISTY ONOE TIVNINNY

w_z(z chm; 240._

AVHOOUd NOILYNTVAT 3Lvd NOILVIOOSSY H3LVYM TvHNY NVOIHOIN



0% | ONINOIHD HO4 1437

O$ SLNNOJJV JANASAY OL d3t1ddV VLOL

0$ LNIWIACHDNI TVLIdVD

0% | # LNIW3IOVY1d3Y 13SSY

SINNODIV 3A¥ISIN OL a3iddY

| os [ 3718vIvAY TvioL

0% IANISIY TVHIANTO

0$ ONIMOIHO TVHIANID

§ |9duejeq |ejo)

8ouE[eq [E10]

€1£°22e $ [eouejeg [ejoL
3 NOLLdW3a3 LI aNOHd ¥10¢2

80L°L NOILJWI a3 Ll aNQ

60E'EE NOLLJA A3 1| aNog s
.ammm.mv E: ooe.vmmm‘ YOO - LNNODJY IAMISIH ANOE #102 ONIMIIHD UO4 SIONVIVE MNVE J1VNIIV JAVH LON aid
008'2L 000'0}$ T¥O9 - LNNODOV IAYISIYH ONOH 6002

000 OEL 3 000'0£LS VOO - INNODIV IAYISTY ANOH S00Z] LNNCODY ONINOIHD

sauejeq asoding uopdiaseq / UNOIY JO SWEN souejeg asoding uopd|I9saQ / IUN0OJY JO SWEN aoue[eg @sodind UORJH9Sag / JUN09Y JG sWEN
E dX3 TVIINNY 304 ONVH NO H

8102 '€ HOMVIN

SLNNOJJV JAYISIY TVHINTO

40 31va NO d3NIvL80 3¥3M S3ONVIve

JONVIVE LNIHEND DONIANND FAUISTY
FAOUVHI IWNTOA HILYM AUSIEMIN




ab1eyn swnjoA Jojepp ALsgman

zz6'0e$ | 0ZL0LS | satvuanzo asvaron o] 215 YALIW|237IS YALIW HId HO - 'NIH ¥3d ALy Ssve B
195'LLS 40 INNIAZH STLYHINIO SNOTIVD NOITTIN AYIAZ
ZZ6'9E SLINN /SNOTIVO INTTVAINDT Q3LYJIDILNY
L0Z SHALIN / SHINOLSNS 4O HIBANN TVLOL
%0°'02-  ISYIUONI LNIDH3A Z) ¥V3A H3d STOIOANI
95118 (00'GL$) <o 3svauoN 091'2Z6'9E Q30I0ANI SNOTIVO QaLVAIOLNY
0008 00'G/$  S3ivy INTHHND 0Z1'0L sna3x INTTVANDT WNNNY
95kl $ TV 000°) 0009 § HINOW H3d N3y ¥3ad 3LVY A3LVINDTVD
LINN / NFY Td NOLLONAZY FWODNI ONLLYNIIO NON
998'929$ 052°195% 911'896$ |saLva HonowrL aa103 1100 INNIATY
NOLLNERILNGO NOLLONGTY SNOONI DNLLYHEAO NON
%ir %0g 00v'8£9$ SNNIATY INSHHNO
95°LLS 998'9zv$ v2°09$ 052'895% 995°1¥0°L$ |139ana aaidoav
vL'0% 85z'22% §1'6% zri'ess oov'ses S3AYISIY TvLoLans
00°0% 03 00°0$ 0% 0%
19708 9€9'22$ wes 2OE'VES 000°2¥$ SLOIrONd INFWIAOHLIE T .LIdVO
€1o$ 129'¢$ £0°'L$ 6.€°01% 000'51$ 51386V 3AI7 LHOHS LNIWIOV1dTY LNINdINDI
¢8°01$ GZ'PG$  |snvo1any Wro ¥04 30uVHO 31wy
LINN / N3Y ¥3d NOILONAZY SWOONI ONILYHIH0 NON
280L$ £09'66E% 00°65$ 8090158 | 9010968 _mmmzmaxm ¥YINDIM TVI0L
00°0% 03 ocers SYe'166$ S61'2808 SNYOTTVL018NS
00°0$ 0$ €2°es 0ss'zed 0S5'2e$ LNIWIAONJII B LNJ NYOT VaSN P02
00°0% 0% 1£'2% 0or'ees 00b'€2$ 3AYISIY aNOT NVOT Vasn #102
00°0% ow 91'0$ 009°L$ 009'L$ 3Au3S3Y aNod NYOT VaSn 6002
00°0$ 0% 00°0$ 0$ 1 (1] NVO1 vaSnN 6002
00°0% 0$ 8T'1$ 000°€LS 000'€L$ FAuIS3Y aNod NVOT vasn s60z
00°0% 0$ 9'L$ SrL'pLS SY2'v1l$ 1y NVO1 Vasn 5002
00°0$ 0$ 89'22$ 009'62¢% 009°'622$ ¥10Z vasn
0008 0% 1 000'61$ 000'S51$ 600Z YASN
0008 0$ 65°1LS 00€°211$ 00€'LLLS |s00z vasn
28'0L% L09'66E$ 62°1L$ €9E'6L18 126°815% _mmmzmaxm TYNOLLYH3dO TYLOLENS
06'1$ L0E°04% 80°zs$ 666'02% 00t'L6$ _wmmzmn_xw JONVYNIALNIVA ? NOILYY3dO
z6'8$ 90£°'6ZE$ TL6$ +9£'86% L29'2Ev$ S1i43N3I19 2 oAV
1500 3mmion | * NoudmnNOD | wEaiso | | aivassve . [139078 VNNYRHVHO SWNTOA MILVM ANHIEMIN
8102 SISATYNY 3LVY HILYM 40 SLINSIY a3LvVINDTVD

WVHO0dd NOLLVTTVAI 31LVvY NOLLVIDOSSY ¥3ALVM TveNd NVODIHOIN



“AJ13Ud Yoea 10} P|OS J91eM JO JuN J3d 350D 3] JO) OS]y "PaAIDS
Amus yoes 10} 3z|s J919W YIS 10} PAIR|NIJRI SI}e Y] dJe 3SAY ]

1990.L°L$ 4

00°096$ <

L9°92V$ 4

00°0¥2$ aib b

00'S.$ 00°09$ vie
HLNOW HLNOW 321S ¥313W

¥3d 31vd 3svd

d3d 31vy 3svd

ANIHAND

M3N

00°0%

9G°LLS

v 000°} ¥3d

JOUVHI FNNTOA
AILVM ANUTIMEN

JOUVHI JNNTOA ¥UILVM AUYIGMIN

810¢




abieyn awnjop Jsjep Ausgmap

%PEL 19°001$ 00'S.$ 19'G/1$ 00°09% 19GLLS 000°01L /€
%2, | 2evS$ 00648 | Z¢e6¢2L$ 00°'09% 1£'69% 000'9 /g
%92 | 896L$ 00°S.$ 89°'76$ 00°09% 89'¥€$ 000°E IS
% | zZL'es 0064 | zZLess 00°09% ZL'ezs 000 | e
%G- ~ (pr'es) 00'6/% o9G'L/$ 00°'09% 96 LLS 000°L /g

dSVIHONI T4 NI Tua JOUVHO - FOUVHI a3sn HONI ¥3d
3zIS ¥313W

AN3Od3d FONVHO VE JLvd 3Svd IFNNTOA SNOTIVO

19 000°s ¥3d $ FJOHVHO FNNTON HILVM AHHTEMIN
S3ILVH M3IN ONISN T8 TVIIdAL

NWYHO0Hd NOILVNTVAZ 3LvH NOLLVYIDOSSY dILVYM TvaNd NVOIHOIN



Newberry Water Volume Charge

MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION RATE EVALUATION PROGRAM

CONFIRMATION OF INCOME - BASED ON CALCULATED RATE

NEWBERRY WATER VOLUME CHARGE

NEWBERRY WATER VOLUME CHARGE REVENUE
New Cost per Unit of Water Sold NEW RATES
$ PER 1,000 GAL. $11.56
UNITS Sold 36,922 36,022
Income $426,866 $426,866
METER SIZE NEW BASE RATE PER MONTH
3/4 $60.00
NO. CUSTOMERS 686
INVOICES PER YEAR 12
ANNUAL INVOICES 8,232
INCOME $493,920.00 $493,920
1 $106.67
NO. CUSTOMERS 0
INVOIGES PER YEAR 12
ANNUAL INVOICES 0
INCOME $0.00 $0
11/2 $240.00
NO. CUSTOMERS 2
INVOICES PER YEAR 12
ANNUAL INVOICES 24
INCOME $5,760.00 $5,760
2 $426.67
NO. CUSTOMERS 8
INVOICES PER YEAR 12
ANNUAL INVOICES 96
INCOME $40,960.00 $40,960
3 $960.00
NO. CUSTOMERS 4
INVOICES PER YEAR 12
ANNUAL INVOICES 48
INCOME $46,080.00 $46,080
4 $1,706.67
NO. CUSTOMERS 1
INVOICES PER YEAR 12
ANNUAL INVOICES 12
INCOME $20,480.00 $20,480
Fixed Income $607,200
NON SALES INCOME APPLIED TO FIXED BUDGET $7,500
ANTICIPATED REVENUE  BASE RATE /RTS + NONE SALES INCOME $614,700
COMBINED CUSTOMER INCOME = BASE RATE + VOLUME INCOME $1,041]566
TOTAL COMBINED CUSTOMER INCOME $1,041,566
Budget Goal $1,041,566
Difference $0




abieyy awnjop 1a)epp ABgMBN

56678 %01 %06 006'66% 8l 9€0C z 0z 910z INSWEOV1d2H ¥aL3N LV,
85268 %lC %64 006'66% St €02 14 6l 102 INIWIOVIATY ¥3 L3N HALYM
055'a$ %EE %29 006°'66% [43 0E02 9 8L cLoe JUETEC R RENFETETRETL7
9:8'G$ %ly %ES 006'66% 6 2202 8 Ll 0102 ANINIOVIdTY HALIN HILYM
ATNO S:N3H NOLLdO SIHL
HIANN ININFOV I YLLIN HILYM ON
Savay olavy
AMEN- INFWIOVTAIY HILAN NALYM)
JONVHO 01100 AONINDTA
QN LNNOWY SIHL STIZM NO GF10TT10 SI VIV ¥ILISE SY
SHVL O
\ _ AM3AT 38VHIY 38 OL
000's$ %0¢ %0L 000'05$ L ferdd € ol S102 ._._m%_ uo mm.“.ozw.qomsou GYHVY TV10L 2 77am
- NOD
FUOLOW 'dAiNd
SHVEA O
, \ AN3AT G3VHIY 38 0L
000's$ %0% %09 000'05$ 9 202 ¥ 0 V102 TI3M 40 SLNINONOD avHIY V101 9 T1am
TV~ STONINGD
RUOLON 'diind
SHUVIKOF
. ) AMIAI GIEVHIY FF OL
000'6$ %05 %08 000'05% S €202 S oL €loe ._._m._>>._ «_o SLNINONOD AVHIY WLOL ¥ T1am
-STOHINOD
__BUOLON ‘dWind
) - S INGWIOVIdTY e 3477n438N | HvEASvHEY
Q3WNSNOD | 1437 1388V 20438 | INSWIOVIAY | 3oV O3QNGLNI | LSVIHO ¥V3A |AMOLSIH IONVNILNIVA
ANOMNINIRY | INZO3d | 40 INZow3a | NFEOVISEY e | CEVAOUNY. | inmuno | MHMON | NOUYTIVISN e et e RS R

FINAIHIS LNIFWIOVIdIN 1ISSY

AEVIIVAY SANOIIE VAVA HILLI8 S
F9NVHD IN0J SYIBWIAN 353HL « JININD3IYS 9 LSOD QILD3OYd 40 ALYWILSI NV LSAT StSIHL - STIIM FHL NO LSIX3 YLV IINYNALNIVIA 40N ON

SHV3A 0Z HO ST-G NIIMLIE JUIHMIWOS S13S5V QIAIT LUOHS

BLOT

SL3SSV A3AIT LYOHS INIWIDV 143N LNIWJINDT
JOUVHI IWNTOA HIALYM AUHIEMAN




G
950'001$ SPLZhS 005'€9$ SONZ SNIONNA 1M NVO YASN S002 Svoz
069'021$ SvL'2vs v18'881$ vP0Z
£65'992¢ Sh2'Zvs 005'29% £$0Z
2209828 SPLTrS 0$ vz
veo'eres SvL'Trs 0$ 144
680'002: St '2r$ 08 [
98125 G712 [ 6£0Z
L2E7) S22V [ 8e02
OLS'1L$ [FI2¥4% 0% 1802
2E2'828 St2'2hy 288°211$ 9£02
0LL'€0L$ ShLZve 005'8S$ SE0Z
90r'sL LS ShL'ZVS 000°'85$ €02
9ZS'PELS ShLZvs S8ETLLS £E02
206'€92$ SbL Y} 0% z20Z
96 022% GYL 2 0$ 1€02
£10'8/18 [ 12X4s 988'LL1S 0£02
606'9¥2S SpL'CHy [ 6202
096'€02% G712 5 8202
¥S0' 191 SvLTr 168'8015 1202
€/6'9z¢ ShL e 03 9202
PrOPeL SyL et 005'€5% G20Z
[S7X4% 000 €55 ¥202
[2%4% 006256 €202
[7X4% 03 2202
[2X4% 0$ 1202
SYievs 0% 020z
SPLTrs 0$ 34N LANIAXS TVINNY MO 8102
88278 0% LS ANZWAINDA 338 BLOZ
ANNOWY o)
ety ONIONNS | HLM STMNLIGNTAXE 350dund HvaA
TYNNNY INIWIDV T3 TYNNNY
ONIONNS TVANNY §102 € NVO'1 QY vasn
(S)3AUISIY ONOA TYNNNY - 200Z | NYOT “Q'H vasn
Sioz 40 ¥VIA NHHY H0J T18VIVAY SIN0I3E - 2002 | NVOT JANISIH ONOA Q'Y Yasn
SNVO' #10Z 2 3002 AYISIY TVANNY RN, INIWHOTIATA TV
s83ey / jebpng o) pejddy Bujpunj jenuuy
6.9°9ES  |ONIONNI TYNNNY LNIWIIVId3Y 135SV
%010 SONIAVS NI LYY LSTHALNI DAV
0%
%00°L 3SVIHONI DNIAIT 40 LSOO

S13SSV AIAIT LUOHS LNIWIOV1d3d LNINLINDI

abiiey) swnjoA Jajeps AilagmapN



abJeyn awnjop Jeiep ALagmen

168'2€2'¢S :.N.mwlm.vm SIVLOL
| ) |
06L'511S 0va'69$ 056°5v$ 0026258 BEDZ 03 S3A 0 08 0$ 2 o]
£52'09¢ 0Z¥'rLLS 0.7'89% 086'5v$ 03 TE0E oS ETS 0 0$ o$ ) o]
2208 8z1°29% 086'shS 03 . G0z 0s SaA 0 0§ [ ) 0
19218 L1850 086°5v$ ove'559$ SE0E 0% SaA 0 [ 0$ ) 0
¥£8'28E$ LIVOLLS 125'v9$ 056'sv$ 03 VEDT 0% S3A 0 s oS ) of
£98°2L28 90z'601$ 962'69$ 056°5v$ s BGEE 0s S3A ] 08 08 ) o
2515918 996°2018 910298 056'SPS 0% oz 0$ S3A 0 0% 0s ) 0
761'558 052901$ 00809 056'sv$ 0¢ +EOZ 03 S3A 0 08 0% 2 0
1555048 209'65% 058'sP$ €89'Sp2$ oE0Z [ S3A 0 0 03 bs) 0
895'885$ 68E'701$ 6Ev'89S 056'5¥$ 0$ 620c [ S3A 0 03 0$ 2 0
081'v8Y$ EVZE0IS £62'268 056'5¥$ 000°00£$ 8207 0% s3A 0 08 08 o 0
££6'089% 6LL'Z0LS 691'96% 056°67$ [ 1202 [ S3A 0 0% 03 2 0
Gz0z
818'928$ 8L0'L0LS 890'65$ 026's¥$ [ Zvo'zLe SaA SP0Z 971'5268 9z1°52e8 b LNIWIOVTd3Y NIV ¥3LYM LS NHOT|
. a . . szoe g o o NIVIN ¥31YM|
008'2L¥$ BES'9LS 886°28$ 095'22$ 0 08e'czs s34 Svoz 092'L£98 09Z°1£98 2 T L S T e e o]
vzaz AINIWIOVTATY NIV HILYM
19Z°L0v$ osv'sss 0e6'2s$ 055'22$ o £hL'0ss LETN 0802 85€'109$ S12'202'L$ o I FAETE e et e
. " . . €202 , . P MIMOL
282'57¢8 TS 268°168 0s5'2z$ 0 000'sZ$ S3A 8Z0Z 000'052$ 000'000'L$ a D ——— ey
ovg'L528 vev'ess v18'05$ 055228 0$ cete eee'ees LETN 1202 0000018 000'0013 ) 239 TIM HOLVHANID doval
. . . . . 120¢ . ; . INTFWIOVT3Y NIV ¥aLYM - 15|
A6'LLLS Zv'es L19'6v8 055'22$ 000'901$ 006'31$ s3aA 8£0Z 000'8.68 000'8268 2 e TG e e o
. a . . 0202 . . LNIWIOVIdTY NIVW Y3LVM
687'1125 ervLLe 668'8r$ 055'22$ [ | v5vs S3A 8E0E 050'€9¥S 080'c9¥S 8 SRR o o e T el
. o . . Bi07 . : : - LNGW3DV1d3 NIV H3LVM
ovo'orL$ 06v028 ove'Ly$ 095'228 0$ oL'ges saA mnelu 090'68¥$ 090'6abs ¥ RS A e e
055'69$ 055608 0s5'zz$ 0¢ 1snazs aL0z ATIVONNY  (TTEIXTTH 40 HVEANI 1390NG ¥3LYM NI 1S0D 103r08d  ALINOIMd 193roNd Iv1Lidvo
== T eETSELEN] dWV3A  31TIdNOD G3ONN INNOWY  GILVWILSI
3ONVIve SIYUNLIANIIXI ud A3NI IHL SI
SNINNNY | ONIGNNE WANNY m_»ww%mﬂm( ONIONNA dID . ol K
QINIENOD TV10L bl TVNNNY YHLXT
S3LON
920Z INAVIVAY
- JY3ST ANOE $10Z YASN
SYIHON) 3LVY INIOYId 3AUISTY MY §10Z ¥asSN
SONIAVS NI 2LV LSTHILNI DAY WO¥H AILVHINTD IHIM SYIAAI INIFWIAOUDWI TVLIdVD
SLNIWTAOUWI TYLIdVD OL O3 1ddY JONYTVE FAYISTH LNINHND
HO0'2 FSYIUONI ONIAIT A0 LSOD TWNNNY SLO3rodd LNINIAOUdNI TV.LIdYD
5 TV LY [ B102] 40 V3L 39UVHD IWNTOA NILVM ANIIMIN

AVEO0dd NOILYNIVAT FLVH NOILLYIOOSSY HILYM TvaNy NYSIHOIW



abieyD swnoA Joyep Ausgmapn

[eos) wue] Buo -9
ws)sAs Jo uonesedo 0} [E2)U2) 10U Ing ‘Jydusg pepasN - g

v «2'a'v., Buney fuoud
(leamonag ‘Ajajes B WiesH) aleipaww| - v S3IA LON/SOA 3lqIxa|d JB3A S|
Bugey fioud  ¢|GEOT JO 1ed) ul 9)9jdwon
090°68t $ [199load y0 1509 |e10 )

09068 193l01d j0 3509 |BJO 1
23 = $ |LSOD ONINIVINTY
sjuelo 89.'82 $ |NV3A ¥3d 1S0D
sueo Ll JHUVdIed OL SHVYIA

= ¢sbuines Ge0T ¢ 40 "V3A NI 3131dW0OD

Bunsixa wWoy 40 $924n0s Buipuny JBYIQ

090°'68Y S3LVY /139dngd A9 A3ANNd LSOO 090°'68P $ |S3Lvd / 139aNg A9 d3ANNL LSOO 09068y $

[BjoL is82inog Buipunyg fejol NOILYOOTIV 1so) umopyeslg paziway)
%001 d3AdNNd LN3OH3d
AQNLS ONIMIINIONT NOHA

uoyespRsnr

31034092 - JIHHVH OL NVIANNYL WOd4 d31SIT SYM

L

jo8l01d JO uondLIsaq

= INIW3OV1d3¥ NIVW ¥3LVM - JTTVWEVC OL AV AYYIIMIN WOUL- JIMAVH

< IN31l TV1idvI

weisboid Juswaroidw) |ejides uoneinossy Jalep [einy uebiyoiy



abieyn awn|op Jajepp AuagmapN

2o wia] buot -0

wa)sAs Jo uonesado o} [E2NHD JOU Ing ‘Iauag PapssN - g g «D'd'v., Buney Auoud
(leamponng ‘Alejes @ yjesH) ejelpaww| - S3IA LON/SBA @|qIxa|d Jea, s|
Bupey fuoud ¢|GEOE }O 1ea) ul 9)9jdwo)
0S0'toy  § [10sfoid Jo 3509 [EJOL
0S0'c9 $ [199foad Jo 3509 JeJO L
- 3 11S0D ONINIVINTH
16'est $ [dvaA y3d LSO
0Z0L A4Vd3ud OL SHYIA
: 3 _mmc_zmw 8E0E ¢ 40 ¥V3IA NI ILTTdNOD
BupsIxa wolj Jo s921n0s Buipuny JBUI0
0s0'¢9y ¢ [SILVH / 139angd A8 AAANNL LSOO 050°c9F ¢ |S3Lvd/ 139ANG AD AIANNL LSOD 0S0'cor $
1ejoL :$801n0g Bupun {ejoL NOLLY2OT1V 1509 umopyealg pazie)|
%0°001L a3adNNd LN3OH3d

uoneayisne

e ——————3
uoneso

199l01d J0 uondudsag

INIWIOV1d3¥ NIVW ¥3LVM -1S NOSNIF90Y¥ OL NOLONIHSVM WOUd- 3AV .4.

< N3l TV1idVD

weliboid juswsaaoidw| [epden ‘UonBInosSY JS1eAA {BINy uebiyaipy




ab1eys swnjoA Jajepn ALSgMBN

[eoS wia] buo7 -9

wiv)sAs jo uofjesado 0] |eoa) JOU NG ‘WBuag PopaoN - g

(leamonns ‘Ajojes @ yyeeH) ejelpauw) -
Bugey Aysougd

) «2'a'v., Buney Apiougd

S3IA

£(8€0¢C

¢olqixe]d 1ea s}

JO 1ea ) ul 9)9jdwor)

000'8.¢  $ [19efoud jo 3507 R3O
000'8.¢€  $ |1oeloid jo 1509 [eJOL
- $ |LSOO ONINIVATH
00'006‘8L  $ |¥V3IA ¥3d 1SOD
0z TUVdI™d OL SHVIA
& ¢ [sBuiaes bunsixd {ecoz ¢ 40 °V3A NI 31T 1dNOD
wioJ} Jo s92.n0s Buipuny Jay0
000'8.€ ¢ |SILvH A9 AAANNS LSOO 000'8.¢  $ |S3Llvd/139ANg A9 A3ANNAH LSOO 000'8.¢ $
fejo1 :saaunog Buipuny lejoL NOILYDOTIV 109 umopyealg paziway|
%0001 |d3ANNd LN3O¥3d

uoneaynsnr

uonesoq

]
Jo9[0id §O uondIIsaQg

INIWIOV1d3¥ NIVW ¥3LVM - IS NOSNIFOY OL NOLONIHSYM WOU4 13331S V..

< W31l 1vLlidvO

weiboid Juswaaoidwi [epden uoneossy JSIeA [einy uebiysin



abieys awnjop Jajeps AlsgmaN

1809 wie) buo - 9

waysAs Jo uopesado 0} [eanUD JOU Ing ‘Jyaueg pepasN - g 2 «2'8°Y., Bupey fAoud
(leanjonag ‘Alejes 8 yieaH) sjelpawiuy - v S3A £.91q1%3]] Jea, s|
Bupey fuoud | LZOZ JO 1ea ) ui ajs|dwo)
000001  $ [108f0ad J0 180D [EIOL
000°001 $ 109l0ad Jo 1509 |pYOL
- $ | LSOO ONINIVWIY
geeee'ee  § [yV3A ¥ad 1S0D
£ J4VYd3a¥d OL SHVYIA
7 $ |seoinos Buipun} 18ylo 1202 ¢ 40 °4V3A NI 3131dW0D
00000l  $ |S3L1vd/139aNa A9 AIANNAL LSOO 000001  $ |S31vd/139ANG A9 Q3ANN 1SOD 000001 $
lejoL 1$821N0g bupung lejoL NOILV20TIV 3509 umopyeaig paziwsy
%001 d3aaNNd LN3OY3d

——————1
uoneoynsnr

— ___———
uoneIo

yoeloid Jo uopdussaq

£ 3 9 T1IM JOLVIINIO dMIOVE

< W31l V1ldvO

weiboid uswaAoidw] [eydes) ‘UoNeIoossy JSIBA [einy ueBiyoin



abieys awnjop Jajeps AiagmeN

[E0S wis] buol - 9

wasAs jo uofesado 0} |eoluD Jou Ing ‘Jeuag papas - g ] «J'a'v., Buney Quoud
(leamonng ‘Miejeg 3 yieoH) ajelpaww| - S3A &9|qIxal Jea, sj
Buney Ayoud 4|QZ0C JO Jea) ul 9)9|dwon

000°000°L  $ [398[0ud jo }s0) |ejoL

000°'000°L  $ [300load 40 3509 fE30L

000'0S.___$ |1SOD ONINIVWIY
00°000°5Z__$ |4VIA ¥3d LSOD
[ JuVd3ud OL SHVIA
0000SZ __ § |sedunos bujpun} S0 8202 ¢ 40 UVIA NI 3LT1dWN0D
00005z  $ [S3Lvd/1390Nd Ad 3ANN4 1SOD | [ 00002 $ [S3Lvd/ L390and Ad A3ANNd 1S00 000°000°k $
felol ‘seanog bujpung [ejol NOLLYD0T1V 150D umopyea.g paziwsjj

%0°G¢  |dIANNd LNIDH3d

uonesynsnr

Josloid JO uonduosaq

4IMOL LE6L DNILSIXT JOVIdIY - YIMOL ¥31IVM MIN|< INTLI TVLIdVO

weibold Juswsanroidw| je)Ide) UORROSSY JOjepn [BIny UeBIyoIN




abieyn awnjop Jsjeps AisgmaN

|eos) wia| buoj -9

wa)sAs Jo uonesado 0} jeanuD Jou Jng ‘yjeusag pepssn - g 9

(feinmonag “A1sjes g yiesH) sielpsww| - S3A

Buyey fiuoud  |0€0Z

«2°'a'v,, Buniey Ajsong
LolqIxe| Jeaj s|

JO Jea A ul 9)9jdwon

S12°202'1 $ [108loud 30 3509 |BJOL

GLL'20Z'L $ |yoeloid Jo 3509 101

85€°1L09 $ 11S0D ONINIVINTS

eL'eLL0s  $ |MV3A ¥3d LSOO

el FHVdIHd OL SHVIA
8G¢'109 $ |s921nos buipuny JaYO 0e0e ¢ 40 ’V3IA NI 31L31dNOD
862109 $ |S3Lvy/ 139ang A9 d3ANNd 1S0D 86£°109 $ |S3Lvy/ 139ang A9 a3IaNnd LSOO GLL'20Z') $

lejol :seoinog Buipung jejol NOLLVOO TV Js0) umopesig peziwe}|
%085 d3AaNNd LN3OH3d

L

uonedynsnf

Jo8]01d J0 UORALOSAQ

INIWIO V1434 NIVW ¥31IVM - NVITHWOW Ol AYOLDIA WO SLIWIT ISV3

< W31l TV1idVO

weiboig Juswaaosdw] [eydes) uonenossy JSIEA [einy uebiyoiy




afiyey swnjop Jajep Auagman

|EOD WJa] buoT - D

wesAs Jo uonesado 0} [eoRUD Jou Ing ‘ysuSg PIPIBN - g 2 .0'a'v., Buney Auoud
(leamponig *Ajejes @ yileaH) sjelpawiw| - S3A £91q1X9|d Jed, S|
Bupey fiond G0 JO Jeda ) ul 9)ejdwon
09Z°1£9 $ [300load jo 1509 |EJOL
09Z°1£9 $ l1eloid Jo 1509 [E10L
- $ |LSOD ONINIVINZY
00°08¢'¢z ¢ |uV3A u3d 1SOD
13 24VdIdd OL SHVIA
- § [se0anos Buipuny BUIO Gv0z ¢ 40 ’V3A NI I131dW0D
092°1.€9 ¢ [S3Lvd/139aNng A9 G3ANNL LSOO 09Z°1€9 $ [S31vd/ 1390N9 A9 G3ANNL 1SOD 09Z°1£9 $
iejoL '$901n0g Buipuny [eloL NOILYDOT1V 1809 umopyeaig pazjway|
%00} a3anNnd LN3oH3d

| uonesoq

Jo0j01d §O uondidsag

NIVW ¥31VM - 1S J3TVWYEVd OL AY¥IIMIN WOUA 13341S .49.|< W31l TVLIdVO

weiboid uswaacidw) jeyder uoneinossy Jajep [einy uebiyoiy



abl1eyn awn|op Jajepn AsqmeN

leoo wiaj buol -9

wejsAs Jo uonesado 0} [eonwD JoU Ing ‘Jyeuag papasN - g po) «J'gY., Buney Hrong
(ledmonys ‘Ajajes g uieoH) alelpsww - ¢ S3A 291q1X9] ] JeaL S|
Bupey fiond |G OZ JO Jea) ul 9|dwo)
9z1°62¢ $ |198loid Jo )3so9 [ejoL
9zZ1'sze $ [199f01d 40 3509 [BJOL
- $ LSOO ONINIVNIY
01702k $ [dvaA ¥3d LSO
12 IYvdI™d OL SHVIA
= $ |seounos bulpuny JSUIO S¥02T ¢ 40 dv3aA NI 3131dWOD
azl'eze $ [S3Lvd/ 139ang A9 A3aNnN4d LSOO 9zZ1°S2¢ $ [s31vd/ 1390N9 A9 Q3ANN LSOO 9zl 'sze $
1ejo1 i$80I1n0§ bujpung lejol NOILY201V 1509 umopyeaig paziws)

%001 a3aNNd LN3OY3d

uoneounsnr|

uopes0]

[ yo8l0.d 10 uopdussaqg

INIWIOV1d3¥ NIVW ¥31VM IS NHOr

< W31l 1v1ldvO

weiboid uswaroidw) jelden uoIeIN0SSY JOIEA [BINY uebiyoipy



NEWBERRY WATER VOLUME CHARGE

SUMMARY RESERVE FUNDING
2018
STARTING
BALANCE IN
TYPE OF RESERVE FUND ANNUAL FUNDING SAVINGS
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT SHORT LIVED ASSETS $15,000 $0
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT PAGE 2 $0 $0
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT PAGE 3 $0 $0
2005 USDA LOAN RR! $14,745
2005 USDA LOAN BOND RESERVE. $13,000
2000 USDA LOAN RRI $0
2009 USDA LOAN BOND RESERVE $1,600
2014 USDA LOAN RRI $22,550
2014 USDA LOAN BOND RESERVE _ | $23,400 $0
__ TOTAL MANTENANCE RESERVE  §g() 2! i——so
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS $69,550 $0 |
TOTAL SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT RESERVE i [
TOTAL I $159,845
WITHOUT R.D. BOND RESERVE| $136,445
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT RR! | SUMMARY ANNUAL | SUMMARY ANNUAL |RESERVE RUNNING
YEAR SHORT LIVED ASSETS PROJECTS RESERVE EXPENDITURES BALANCE
ANNUAL FUNDING Expg';mnss ANNUAL FUNDING EXP::";‘I’T‘L‘;RES “';L:’;’I‘:QL EXPENDITURES
2018 15,000 0 $69,550 $0 27,745 $0 12,29__5 $0 112,
2019 15,000 0 $70,490 $0 27,745 0 13,235 $0 225
2020 15,000 0 71,449 $0 27,745 0 14,194 _EO 339,
2021 15,000 0 72,427 $106,000 20,345 0 11 6,712 $106,000 349,19
2022 15,000 0 73,424 $0 29,345 0 7,769 $0 465,536 |
2023 15,000 $52,500 74,442 $0 29,345 $0 8,787 §_§2,500 53043
2024 15,000 $53,000 75,480 $0 29,345 $0 19,825 $53,000 $595,866
2026 15,000 $53,500 76,538 $0 20,345 0 20,883 $5_§;500 661,844
2026 15,000 $0 101,018 $0 29,345 0 45,363 $0_ 805,791
2027 15,000 $108,891 102,119 $0 29,345 $0 146,464 gos,sg‘l 841,991
2028 15,000 $0 103,243 $300,000 29,345 $0 47,588 $300,000 88,140
2029 15,000 $0 104,389 $0 29,345 $0 48,734 _§0 35,477
2030 15,000 $111,888 105,567 $745,683 29,345 $0 49,902 $857,571 26,455
2031 15,000 $0 106,750 $0 29,345 $0 51,095 _§_0 $276,128
2032 15,000 $0 107,966 $0 29,345 $0 52,311 EO 427,059
2033 15,000 $172,385 109,206 $0 29,345 $0 153,551 5112.385 406,889
2034 15,000 $58,000 110,471 $0 29,345 $0 54.816 $58,000 502,240
2035 15,000 $58,500 111,761 $655.340 29,345 $0 58,;06 $71 3,840 ($56.975)
2038 15,000 $117,882 113,078 $0 29,345 $0 57,423 $117.88_2 {$18,931)
2037 15,000 $0 114,420 $0 29,345 $0 158,765 $0 $138.263
2038 15,000 0 115,790 $529,200 29,345 $0 160,135 $_529.2_00 {$232,331)
2039 15,000 0 $0 $0 29,345 0 44,345 0 $157,186
2040 15,000 $0 $0 $0 29,345 0 44,345 ;&ap $200,089
2041 15,000 $0 $0 0 29,345 0 44,345 io 5243034
2042 15,000 $0 0 0 29,345 $0 44 345 $0 $286,022
2043 15,000 $62,500 0 $0 29,345 $0 44,345 $62,500 $266,553
2044 15,000 $188,874 $0 $0 29,345 $0 44,345 $188,874 $120,690
2045 15,000 $63,500 $0 $1.472,834 29,345 $0 44,345 $1,536,334 100,056
TOTALS| $3,226,426 $4,910,478
GAIN OF 1$1.684,052)]

BASED ON CURRENT KNOWN EXPENSES



Village of Newberry

Water Rate Report
Based on Current Water Rate

May 2018

MRWA%: 7~ Michigan Rural
Q‘.gg.,hgg, Water Association

Prepared By:

Name Title Employer Email

Mike Engels Circuit Rider Michigan Rural Water Association mikeengels@sbcglobal.net
Buck Vallad Assistant Village Manager Village of Newberry assistantmanag;r@?wberrymi.gov

Charles Medelis (Buzz) Water & Light Chairman Village of Newberry cmedelis@newberrymi.gov




INTRODUCTION

Quality drinking water is an essential public service provided to residents. Without a water
system the community would cease to exist. Over many years your community has invested in
the essential infrastructure and services necessary to provide it's residents with safe and
reliability drinking water.

The construction and maintenance of this infrastructure is one of the most costly investments
the residents in your community will make. Community officials strive to ensure that the
resident’s investment in these facilities is based on sound judgment, cost effectiveness, and
sustainable financing for the present and future. The purpose of analyzing utility rates is to
ensure;

a) Compliance with federal and state regulations governing utility rates, and

b) That adequate revenue is collected through service charges to support the cost of providing
the service, and

c) That the rates are equitable to all users of the service.

That is, each user’s share of the cost is proportionate to their use of the system.

REVENUE REQUIREMENT = TOTAL SYSTEM COST

Ensuring that the revenue covers the total system cost means the service is “sustainable”. That
is, the system will serve the present needs and will continue to meet future needs.
Total system cost is comprised of the following cost components:

Operation & Maintenance (O&M) expenses. These are the daily costs of labor, materials,
supplies, utilities, etc. necessary to operate and maintain the facilities.

Replacement expenses. These are costs to replace operating equipment with a useful life of 20
years or less. The sum of O&M expense and replacement expense is referred to as OM&R.

Capital improvements. These are costs to replace structural components with useful life greater
than 20 years and or to expand and improve the current facilities.

Administrative expenses. These are the costs of general management, financial management,
meter reading, and billing & collections.

Debt service expenses. These are the annual costs of loans or bond repayment used to finance
construction and generally includes facilities and structures with a useful life of 20 years of
more.



NEWBERRY WATER

CONCLUSION OF ANALYSIS
CURRENT "BASE RATE" CHARGE PER MONTH
0 CURRENT RATES CAI;;::TLEASTED DIFFERENCE
PER REU $75.00 $77.92 $2.92
0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

The above rates are based on an input budgetof:  $1,003,566
The above rates are based on invoicing the following gallons of water / sewer: ()

The above rates are based on the following number of customers: 1 068
The above rates are based on the following number of Residential Equivalent Units (REU's): 12.783
’

If all numbers listed above stay true the new calculated rates will generate the input budget
"exactly". Not a penny more or a penny less.

This Rate Analysis uses "Full Cost Pricing" to determine the user fees.

The above table shows the Current Rate, the new Calculated Rate, and the
difference between the current and new rate changes.

Full Cost Pricing Is:

Maintaining your system’s financial stability by ensuring a sufficient revenue
stream.

Collect and reserve the funds needed to cover the costs of future asset
rehabilitation and compliance with future regulations, among other things.

Plan ahead for reasonable, gradual rate increases when necessary.

Deliver a fair priced, high-quality drinking water to your customers now and in the
future.



MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION RATE EVALUATION PROGRAM

BACKGROUND INFORMATION STARTING SHEET

Name of Community : NEWBERRY WATER
Population Served : 1500
BUDGET USED FOR YEAR OF 2018

Current Rate Structure

Are bills based on 1,000 gallons units or 100 cubic feet units? 0
Number of Residential Customer Invoices per Year 12
What are the dates of the Fiscal Year Jan1
Year of Last Rate Increase Aug-17

This rate evaluation was completed using the following information

Reliability Study / General Plan

Capital Improvement Plan YES
Water Tower Inspection Report NO
Well Inspection Report NO

System Evaluations ( MDEQ etc)

List the names of the different Entities Served - Originating Entity NEWBERRY WATER

2nd Entity

Newberry Water Current Rate Charge



afseys ajey Jualng Jsjepn ALSgmeN

2899569 862901 sTvioL
0% Z
289'956$ zl 862901 00'S.9$ N3y ¥3d
PO BN EHE] s.N3y FADUVYHI
AWOINI TYNNNY FOIOANI 40 ¥3EWNN »31VYH ASVHE. LNIHHND
"ININAVYL aNO] HVaEA
NIN NO d3Sva - MO738 3LVH 1V SHIWOLSND TYNOSYIS! N F H3d SIOIOANI

S NI a3aav 8 0} A9 S.N34 IHL A30NJIY "SUINOLSND
02 'XO¥dY "HIALNIM HOd HINOS 0D OHM ISOHL ¥O4
LL'PES O ADUYHO TYNOSVYIS V SI IHIHL "S133HSAVIULS
S$0N8 WO JANYD VAVA SIHL "3DVSN TYNNNY

9102 NO 03Sva GaNINYIALIA SYM 39VSN "FOVSN 40
SSIIQAVOIY TVILNIAISTY €O NIY | 2 WILNIAISIY-NON
¥O4 NFY L OL TVNOI SNOTIVO 000€ NO 3SVE SI HOIHM
"HOHUVHO NIY LHOIVYLS A8 Q3LVHINIO ANNIATY TV

HILVM AHUTEMIN

M EN] >|—=h.z°ﬂ.mo_o>:_ |1y slowWosny

SIDUVHI 31V LNIHUND
YILYM AUEIGMIN

AVYHO0Ud NOILLYNTVAT 31vH NOILVIOOSSY H3LVM TN NYOIHOIN



1p0°Z$ §
03 2 .
AONINOTHA L'SAZ
awooN NNy | AREIRA enau douammnn, BT | SO o 0

€ | [uv3A ¥3d S30I0ANI

$8jON v = 1NN
QO °$ ¥3ILVM ¥3d 1S0D

. SLINN

a_-.._w, oN_ hx 1ano oo ¥3LVM 0 3dAL
AVNOSVY3AS

NVHO0Hd NOILYNTVAT 3LVH NOILVISOSSY JILVYM TVdNY NYOIHOINW

abiey) ajey Walng 1ayepp ALagmap



abeyn ey Jusung Jajep AlagqmaN

€8/°21 |NOILYNIVAZ 3Lvd HO4 a3sn SNIy INTTVAINDT IVANNY
00 319A2 ONITIIE ¥3d NOLLONAIY NIY
%00°0 |NOILONA3Y LN3DY3d
€821 |s.n3¥ TVNNNV INFTVAINOT 1V.LOL
590' 8901 S €901 iol
€82zl 590'1 00’} 8901 G €901 N3y Y34
(SLINN)SN3H [ 31040 ONITIE | | \31vAIND3 N1V 0
INTFIVAIND3T Hd3d s.N3aH SN3IH
TVOANNY INTTVAINDI NETE syawoisng |SNIIHOUIANNNY | 3o —anaN
a3Lvinoivo
d41VM
TVYNOSVYES ANNIEMIN
¢ SSVY1D 31wy I SSVY1D 3lvd 8102

WYHO0dd NOILLYNTVAT 31VYH NOILVIOOSSY HILVM TvdNAd NVOIHOIN




MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION RATE EVALUATION PROGRAM

ANNUAL DOLLARS APPLIED TOWARDS VARIABLE BUDGET - PER UNIT

NEWBERRY WATER
NON-SALES INCOME NO PREVIOUS ACTUALS AVAILABLE
PROPOSED
NON-SALES INCOME 2016 2017 2018
WATER- PENALTIES & LATE FEES $ 10,000
INTEREST EARNED $ 1,200
REIMBURSEMENT
TOTAL INCOME (NON SALES)| $ - $ - $ 11,200
Portion of (Non Sales) Revenue Guaranteed:| $ 7,500
Percent Applied Towards Fixed Rate RTS Charge - PERCENT applied per REU 100%
ANNUAL DOLLARS APPLIED TOWARDS FIXED BUDGET - BASE RATE-RTs| $ 7,500

Newberry Water Current Rate Charge




MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION RATE EVALUATION PROGRAM

LABOR & BENEFITS
NEWBERRY WATER N T e~
2018
2018 RATE BUDGET YEAR OF YEAR OF
LABOR & BENEFITS | ANNUAL BUDGETED 2017 2015
WAGES $146,203
SALARIES $34,999
COMPENSATION-ELECTED $2,850
VACATION PAY $11,000
HOLIDAY PAY $12,000
EMPLOYER'S FICA $14,512
HEALTH INSURANCE BUYOUT $13,900
OVERTIME $5,650
LONGEVITY $1,000
_ FUNERAL LEAVE $2,900
RETIREMENT - MERS - EMPLOYER P 14,865
HOSPITALIZATION $56,742
VISION $415
H.S.A $10,400
DENTAL $2.,362
SICK PAY $5,000
WORKERS' COMPENSATION 3,216
LIFE INSURANCE $698
FINAL PAYOUT FOR RETIRING EMPLOYEE
ONE TIME OF $15,000 - SUBTRACT FROM $0
CASH BALANCE
ADMINISTRATIVE ALLOCATION - $88,958
SUB-TOTAL EXPENSES|  $427,671 $0 $0
Additional Cost of Inflation Increase 0.00%
LABOR & BENEFITS
ARE EMPLOYEES MAKING A LIVABLE WAGE AND RECEIVING INCREASES ANNUALLY?

Newberry Water Current Rate Charge



MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION RATE EVALUATION PROGRAM

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES NO OTHER ACCURATE PAST
BUDGETS TO COMPARE
2018 2018
NEWBERRY WATER RATE BUDGET YEAR OF | YEAR OF
SYSTEM EXPENSES | annuaLBubGeten | 2017 2015
OFFICE SUPPLIES b4,000
QOPERATING SUPPLIES 3,000
IT SOFTWARE] $26,000
TOOLS & EQUIP UND CAP THRESH 510,000
GAS OIL. & GREASE| $3,000

BUILDING MAINT
PROFESSIONAL & CONTRACTUAL SER $15,000

PROF & CONTRACTUAL SERV-LEGAL 52,600
COLLECTION EXPENSE 51,000

POSTAGE 51,000

PUBLISHING & PRINTING 51,800
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT; 51,000
TRAVEL $1,000

MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 51,700
VEHICLES REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE $1,000

PROPERTY LIABILITY INSURANCE $18,000
MISCELLANEOUS $1,300

Newberry Water Current Rate Charge




MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION RATE EVALUATION PROGRAM

SUBTOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENSES|  $91,300 $o | so |
CONTINGENCY $0

SUBTOTAL __ $91,300

COST OF INFLATION INCREASE[ 0.00%

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE ExPENsEs [N SOIS00NNN]

Operating Expenses are those operation and maintenance (O8&M) expenses that occur while providing !
water /sewer service. These expenses typically increase annually due to inflation, and increased i
maintenance costs as systems age.

The expenses listed above do not include Depreciation

These expenses do not include any interest paid on debt or one time CIP expenditures.

Newberry Water Current Rate Charge



¥S0C 610C Sv02 40 ¥Vv3A NI 440 divd
S¢0c
¥c0c
009'622$ 000°GL$ 00€°2L1$ £20c
009'622$ 000°GL$ 00€°2L1S (444
009'622$ 000'GL$ 00€°2L1$ Leoe
009'62¢$ 000'GL$ 00€°2L1L$ 020¢
009'62¢$ 000'GL$ 00€LLLS 610¢
009'622$ 000'Gi$ 00€'LLL$ 8102
¥10Z vasn 600¢ YAsN S00C Yasn
SADHYHO S3OYUVHO SIOHVYHO I43IH SINIWAV
e T | o e | 2o e T eI o a0 3 L
LNNOWNYV NVOT TVNIDIO
1INNODJV SIHL NI IONVYIVE HSYO LNIHAND
ININAVC LSTFHILNI SIHL 40 LNNOWY $
INIWAVCL LSFHILNI - 4O Jlva
1NINAVC SIHL TVdIONIYd 40 LNNOWY $
INIWAVC LSTHILNI SIHL 4O LINNOWY $
INIWAVYL LSTHILNI R TVLIONIEd - 40 31vd
AAGISTY AFHINDIYH IHL NI IONVIVE LNIHHND
$$ INYISIY TVNNNVY A34INODIY IHL SI LYHM
S3A S3A S3A LINIWIHINDIY FAYUIASTY V IHIHL SI
¥S0¢C 6¥0cC Sv0¢ ALRINLYI 40 31vd
102 600¢ S00¢ anssi 40 31va
Y3IHLO NOY4 NOILNGIYLNOD $ - ¥3HLO dI
30HNOS - J3HLO 4l
SALvy S3ALVY ¢ 43HLO WO S31vy A9 divd
¥L0Z vasn 6002 YAdsn G00¢ vasn NYO1 40 3IN¥YN
37NA3IHOS INJNAVC TVNNNY LNJWTTVLSNI ANOY
8L0¢
SUBO| UO S3JON HILVM AHHIIMIN




abieys 2By JusLINg JaJeM AusameN

SPE'6TS JAYISTY VIOl
[T7N7E] SABTISTY Y TVIOL
00971L$ JAN3STYH ANO8 TVLOL

uo:un 1234 Us] B JaA0 EmE%n
UBO| SJE9A [|N) SUC S1BINWNIIE 0} J3S AfEnsn S| ._ ‘Jusuwidojaas( [eIny yim Juswaalbe
ue0| [BUIBLIO By} Ui PAYEIOIP SI JUSWAR [ENUUY ,JUNOJDY BAIBSSY puog, 8yl

1390N8 ¥O4 TV1OL

steak jIny euo oum_:Ezuum 01395 Aliensn )3} |
ueo| [eulBLO By} U} PajEIP S JUSWAB [ENULY ,JUN0J3Y BAIASEY puod, SYL

U0 uo_._cn Jeak cm« B JOAD Emgma :mo_
q [einy Lpim i 6

1390N49 ¥04 TVLIOL

‘sjfejep Joj Jueiies.by Uo7 eyj Yooy .Ew
%qﬂaﬂmlnwﬂg%d uo:wn Jeak cﬁ e hm>o EmE\ﬂmn ueo}

sJeaA |y suo siginwnooe 0] 19s A|lensn i) Y dojaaaq [esny ym L 3

UEO] [eulBuc au) U} PEIEJIIP Si JuBWied [EnuuY JUNOodY SAISSRY puog,, AU

13900N8 H04 W10L

LNIWIAOUWI '? LNTWIDV 1IN HIvdIy | 0% |LNIW3AOHAWI'® LNIWIOV1d3Y dIVdIN LNIWIAOYdWI '? LNIWIDV1dIN HIVdIY
007'SZs IANISTY ANOE 009't JANISIN ANOE 000°S _‘m 3A¥3STY ANOE
00870823 007'e2s 9202 002615 00913 1202 0009518 000°€1$ 910z
00v'L52$ 00r'€Z$ §eoe 009°2L$ 009'L$ 0202 000°eyLE 000°ct$ §10¢
000'¥£2$ 001'eZ$ ¥202 000°9L$ 009°'L$ 8102 000°0SLE 000°€L$ vioe
009°0L2% o0or'ez$ €20z oor'vL$ 009°'L$ 8102 000°ZLLS 000'cL$ €102
00Z'281% 00v'€2$ 2202 008'2L$ 009°L$ 102 000'¥0L$ 000°€L$ 2ioz
008'€91L$ 00t'ee$ 1202 00Z'L1L$ 009°L% 9102 000°1L6$ 000€L$ 1102
oov'orl$ 00¥'e2$ 0z02 009'6$ 009°L$ S0z 000'84$ 000°cL$ 0iLoz
000°2LL$ 00V'€Z$ 6102 000'8$ 009°L$ ¥i02 000'69% 000'€L$ 6002
009'¢6$ 0oF'cz$ 8102 00t°9% 009°L$ €102 000'2S$ 000'€L$ 8002
00Z'0L$ 001'€e$ L10C 008'v$ 009°L$ (414 000°'6E$ 000€t$ 2002
008'9¥$ 00V°'€2$ 910z 00Z'e$ 009°L$ 1102 000'9Z$ 000°€L$ 9002
00V'€2$ [ Dortzs S102 009'1$ [ 09'1$ 010z | T00%TS 5002
JONVIvE INTWAVd HV3A DNILUVLS 3ONVIvE INELINZ dv3aA ONILIVLS 3ONVIvE LNZWAVd HVIA ONILYVLS
dV3A 40 ONI TYNNNY HvaA 40 ONI TYNNNY ¥V3A 40 AN TVANNY
5502 JLNIWAYA FANASTY Y O WYIA ONIANI 0502 LNTWAV 3AMISIY (¥ HO4 MVIA ONIONS S0z LNTFWAV SAMISTY 44 HOL ¥YIA ONIANT
054 228 |ANIWAYA FANTSTY 194 IVNNNY LNIWAY SANTSTY 18¥ TYNNNY SrLPLS LNIWAYD IAYISTYH 14 TYNNNY
0007628 V0D LNNODOY IANISTH ANOE [T Y09 LNNODOY 3A¥ISIH GNOE 0000E15 Y09 LNNODOY JAYISTY ANOF
w000 3LV 183YIINI SONIAYS g 0 ALY LSIYILNI SONIAVS LYY LSTHILNI SONIAVS
LNNODOY SANISTH ONOS IONVTVE ONILYVLS LNNODOY 3AYISTY ANOE JONYIVE ONILYVLS 1 LNNOOOY 3AHISTH ONOA JONVTVE ONLLAYLS
GZ0Z NOILNSIELNOD IAHISTIH ANOE HO- HYIA ONIANI 0202 NOLLNAIHLNOD 3AHISTY ANOE HOd4 HY3A DNIANA S10Z NOILNGIELNOD AYISIH ANOE HOd HY3A DNIANT
SL0C Hy3A NOLLYNIOINO NVO 0107 MY3IA NOLLYNIDIIO NVOT 5002 MYIA NOLLYNIDIMO NVO'T
oor'czs INIWAV 3ANIST ANOE TYNNNY 009'1$ LNIWAVd JANISIY ANOS IVANNY 000°EL$ LNIWAVd JANISTY ANOS TVNINNY
NVO1 vasn ¥10z _ FWVN aNOE / NVOT NVO1vasn 6002 _ ANVN aNOS / NVO NVO1 vasn 500z :3NVN ANO8 / VO
SAHASTE ONOE LNINAO13A30 Tvany vasn 3AU=834 ONOE LNAWJO TIAIA VAN vasn SANISTY ANOY LNIWAO1IAIA Ny vasn
YIALYM ANUIOMIN YIALYM AUEIBEMAN YILVYM AHAISMIN

INIWITHINDIN IANTSTY INIWJOTIAIA vainy vasn

WYHOOHd NOILVNTVAT 31vd NOILYIDOSSY HALYM TvdNd NYOIHOIN



MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION RATE EVALUATION PROGRAM

NEWBERRY WATER
LOANS, BONDS, INTEREST, ANNUAL PAYMENT
USDA 2005 $117,300
USDA 2009 $15,000
USDA 2014 $229,600
$0 $0

TOTAL ANNUAL PAYMENTS $ 361,900.00
No Tax revenue or special assessment revenue is applied to these payments

PROPOSED NEW DEBT - TOTAL FUNDED

INTEREST RATE

LENGTH OF LOAN (YEARS)

ANNUAL PAYMENT 0

TOTAL DEBT - NEW & CURRENT $361.900

WHAT YEAR IS LOAN PAID OFF

IS DEBT LISTED SEPARATELY ON WATER BILL

IF USDA RD LOAN ANNUAL RESERVE FUNDING $29,345

Newberry Water Current Rate Charge



[16Z'02z$ | ONDIO3HD 304 1431 ]

SLNNODJY JAYISIY TVHINTD

E 40 31va NO GaNIV.LE0 T¥IM SFONVIVE

0% SINNOODY JAYISTY OL Q3ITddV TVLOL
0 INIWIACHINI TYLIdYD
o$ | # INSNIOVIdTY L3SSY
SLNNODIV IAYISTIN O1 Q3IddV
[_l62'022$ | F18VIIVAV TvIOL ]
162°022§ 3AHISIM WHANTD
0% ONIMOIHO Tvd3aN3D
£1E22T $ [eduejeq |ejoL 162°02¢ $ [eduejeg |ejo) = § [edueeg |ejor
- OLLJWI03Y LNI'® ANOSE 102
801’1 OLLdW3a3Y LNI ' ANOH 600Z]
GOE'EE OLLIWIA3Y LNI'8 NOS S002]
.@.mv $ 00F'FEZ$ TYOD - LNNODIV 3AYISIY ONOE +102, =il ONIMDIHO 04 STINVIVE MNVE ILVHNIIV IAVH LON dId|
008'Z $ 000°91$ TYOD - INNOJOV IAHISIH ONOE 6002] | 960'GH £ 144 NvO1 vasn vi0z] | |
000°0E} $ 000'0£1$ V0D - INNODOV IANISTH ANOH 6002 | SBLGLL § 1 | INNGJOV ONINOIHD)
| esoding uopdussaq { JUNOIOY JO BBN edsuejeqg asodind uopdposaq / JUN0IOY JO SweN asueeg asoding uonduIsag / JUNOITY JO BweN

JONVIVE LNJHINI ONIANND FALISTY
UILYM ANYIEMIN



890"l SH3LIW/SHINOLSND 40 HIEWNN TWIOL

%6°¢C ISVYIHONI LNIDH3d Z1 HV3A ¥3d SIOIOANI
26°¢% 40 ISVIHONI
00°'G.$ S3LvY IN3IHHND €82°ZL s.n3x INTTYAINDT TYNNNY
c6'LL $ HLNOW d3d N3Y ¥3d ALVYH A3LVINOTVD
LINN /7 N3Y Y3d NOILONAIY INOONI ONILYHI4O NON
| 9L1°056$ S3LYH HONOYHL G3103T100 ANNIATY
NQLLNAIEANOD NOILONAIH SWODNI ONILYHIdO NON
622°996$ INNIATY LNIHAND
15828 | 995‘€00°L$ [139ang aaLdoav
%S| 1390N4 40 NOILYO IAYISIY
1res 00¥'2v$ SIAYISIY vL014NS
00'0$
bES 00ov'LY$ |LoaroNd INIWAONANI TW.L1dYD
0003 0$ _Emmﬂ QFAI LMOHS INIWIIVIATY LNINGINO3
Lzl SNYOT ANV W80 ¥Od JOUVHD ILvY
LINN / N3Y ¥3d NOILONGIY IWOINI ONILYEIAJO NON
08'v.$ |  99r‘eses  |sasnadxauvinozu viol
(174 223 g6l LEVS —mz<o._ violans
SLLS 055'22$ Y NVO1Vasn 102
£8'1$ 001'€Z$ JAMIS3Y ANOE  NVO1Vasn ¥10Z
£10$ 009°'L$ IANISIY ANOT NVO VSR 6002
00°0% 0$ S NVO1 Vasn 6002
z0'1$ 000°€L$ |anugsau anoa NYO'1 Vasn 5002
SIS SkL'vLS (1] NYO1 Yasn S00Z
96°L1% 009'622% 10z vasn
LL'LS 000'SL$ [s00z vasn
81'6$ 00€'LLLS TS« vasn
o@.o.vw 1L6'8LS$ S3SNIdX3 TYNOILYHALO Tv1ioL9ns
bL°L$ 00g°1L6% SASNIdXT AONVYNILNIVIN ? NOLLYNIJO
orees 129'22V$ S.LI43N39 ® 4O8v'1
n3y
RS 139an8 VANNY HIALVYM ANYIEMAN

SISATYNY 3Ly H3LVM 40 SLINSTH g3ALYINITVY

AVHO0¥d NOLLYNTVYAT 31VY NOILVIDOSSY Y3LVM TVINY NVOIHOIN

abreyn ajey JuaLng Jajep ALsgmaN



*AJ13U8 yoea 10j P|OS J31eM JO Jun 13d 3S0D Y} 40} OS|Y "PAAIDS AHIIUS YIED JOJ BZIS JS19W YIES JO) PI1e|Nd|ed sajel 3y} a1e sy

4 A 1R 26'C$ %6'€ 00'G6.$ c6°L.$ N3 ¥3d
2SVIUONI HLNOW HLNOW
HLNOW ¥3d 31vd 3SvE INION3d |  ¥3d 3Lvy asva ¥ad 31vy Asva =Ebibesl,
HLNOW
M3N y3d IONIUI4HIa INIHHEND M3N
TVYNOSV3S AIILVM AFgMEN
YALVM AdHIEMIN 810z




MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION RATE EVALUATION PROGRAM

CONFIRMATION OF INCOME - BASED ON CALCULATED RATES

NEWBERRY WATER
NEWBERRY WATER SEASONAL REVENUE
METER SIZE NEW BASE RATE PER MONTH
PER REU $77.92 $35.44
NO. CUSTOMERS 1,063 5
INVOICES PER YEAR 12 12
ANNUAL BILLS 12,756 60
INCOME $993,939.46 $2,126.30 $996,066
Fixed Income $996,066
ANTICIPATED LOSS OF FIXED INCOME FROM REU REDUCTION $0
INCOME GENERATED BASE RATE $996,066
NON SALES INCOME APPLIED TO FIXED BUDGET $7,500

TOTAL ANTICIPATED REVENUE BASE RATE / RTS + NONE SALES INCOME $1,003,566

TOTAL COMBINED CUSTOMER INCOME = BASE RATE + VOLUME INCOME $1,003,566

TOTAL COMBINED CUSTOMER INCOME $1,003,566

Budget Goal $1,003,566

Difference $0

Newberry Water Current Rate Charge



ab1ey) ajey aung Jojepp Ausgman

ATNG S134 NOLLDO SIHL
HIONN INFWIOV TdIY YILTN HILVM ON

SAVIY 0IavY
MIN- ININIDYIHIE HILIW HILYM

FONVHO GTN0I AON3NDIUL
ONV INNOWY SiHL STISMNQ G3L23T100 81 VAVa 431138 SY

SHY3A 0}
N AH3A3 Q38YHIH 38 0L
000°S$ %08 %0L 000'05% A jerAirA € oL ST T13M 40 SLNINOJWOD avHYY TV.LOL 2 T13M
TW - §104LNOD
2 UOLOW ‘dWnd

SUVIA OF

. . ANIAT a38VHIY 38 0L

000'6$ %QF %09 000'0S$ 9 20C 14 ak 102 TIIM 40 SININOIWOD avHIY TYLOL 9 T1IMm
TV - STOMINOD

8 HOLOW 'dWnd

SHVALOF

, AN3AZ Q38VHIY 38 0L
000's$ %08 %08 000°'05% 4 €202 ) o €102 TI3M 0 SININOJWOD GVHIY TVLOL ¥ T13M
77V - STOYLNGD

B UOLON "diNNd

e T lsop | awaoviaay wa 34nTns3sn | uvaaaveIy o)
aawnsNoo | 143113ssy 300438 | LNIWIOVI 30V QIONZINI | 1SV1NO Hv3A | ANOLSIH FONYNILNIVIY
JaNoWiNaWDVIand| INZONRd | 40 IN@owza |MNEMESVIM | gyya,- GILVAIOUNY | N3M¥no | TvwMoN NOLLYTIVLSNI R | e Sl S EN S AR S R
241 ONINIYWN AN aaywiLs3 TYNIDINO
TINQZHIE INJN ¥ _AHOINIANI 135SV O3Xid|

F1VIIVAY STW0D3E VIVA 431138 5V SYVIA 0Z YO ST-0 N33/M139 J4IHMINOS SLISSY QIAIT LHOHS|

3FONVHD Q1IN00 SEIAWNN 3STHL - 3ININDIHL B 1SOD A3LIArOUd 40 ALVINILSI NV LSNT §1 SIHL - STIIM FHL NO 1SIX3 V.LYQ IDNYNILNIVN HOId ON

g0z

S1ASSVY GIAI' LYOHS INIWIADVTdIY LNINCINDI
UILVM AYYIEMIN




3
586'652$ GvL'22$ 005'€9% SONZ ONIANNJ 1 VO YOSNS00Z ShoZ
SP1's62s SbL'LTS 000'€9$ oz
69€'0¢E$ SPLLTS 005'29% £40Z
09.'v9E$ SvL'l2$ [ [
829'06£$ Sv2'L2$ 0% 102
729808 Svlle 05 vz
665 062 ViR [ 6802
1092528 G2 L2 [ 802
2£9'vee! ShL L2 0% 1802
069'96 GhL'L2 [3 9202
9./'89L$ sh2'ies 005°'85% S€02
ZEE'B6LS S.'12% 000'86% ¥£0Z
25¢'622$ SbL'4e$ 005'25% £202
58'852$ Gbl'/2$ 0$ 2E0e
BB'0£C$ Svl'ie 0% 1€02
0£6'20¢2 Svl'ieS 03 0802
01062 Sl LE8 0% 6202
gLLLY Gbl'/28 03 8202
€62 6L Gh2'128 0$ 1202

L7 16S SLLZ: 0% 9202
809'€9% 2T 005'€5% SE0Z
22'688 SPL LT 000'€S$ ¥20Z
SLFPLL SvL'lTS 005258 €202
LE0'6EL Sil'LE$ 08 2202
LLLLL Gvl'LeS 0$ \20e
9vE'E8s Svl'les 0% 0202
obS'GGS SbL'L2$ 0$ SIM0LANIAXT TYONNY HOS 8102
£L1°02% I 0$ 151 INBWINDA 336 gLz
INNOWY 100
e ONIONNA | HAIM SZNNLIONTAXE 3504uNd uy3A
IVANNY  |LNTWIOVIATH TYNNNY|
ONIGNAD TYNNNY §10Z € NVOT 'Y vasn
{5)3ANISIAY ANCE TVNNNY - $00Z | NYOT "Gy vasn
H 40 HVAA NI R HO4 F1EVIIVAV SINOO3E - 9002 L NVO'T SANISTY ANOE "a'Y vasn
SNVYOT #10Z °2 G002 FAYUASTY IVNNNY ¥ LNIWdOTIAIA TV
sajey /1eBpng 0} pejddy Bujpung jenuuy
000'61$  |ONIANND TYNNNY LNIWIOVIdIY 1ISSV
%010 SONIAVS Ni ALV LSTHILNI DAV
%00° L SSVIHONI ONIAIT 40 L1502
S13SSY Q3AIT LHOHS 1NIWIIV1d3Y LNININDI

abieys sjey Juauny Jejepn ALsgmeN



afieyn sjey Juaung Jajeps ALagmaN

768'2€2'S$ 112°685°V$ STVLIOL
| | |
p3c'oLLS vEP'0LS 036'Gv$ 002625 Jscoz os SIA 0 0$ 03 2 0
2v'9L8 £00'GHLS £50'69$ 056'Gr$ 0% 1802 03 S3A 0 08 0$ 2 0
evo'ELLS 669'298 096'Gr$ o$ 9£02 0$ SIA [) [ 0% 0 0
1ZE2HLS 1L£'09% 056'Gh$ 0vE'SS98 GE0Z 0$ SIA 0 [ 0 ) 0
6£8'065% 0Z0'tES 020'59$ 056'c$ o0$ vE02 0$ SA [) 0% 0 5 0
6L8'6.2% ¥hL'604$ ¥64'€9$ 096'5v$ 03 ££02 0$ S3A 0 0$ 0 2 0
S20'0LLS £65'801S £¥5'298 096'sr$ 03 2802 [ S3A 0 0§ o 2 0
185198 2922018 L1LE'19% 096's7$ 0% €02 [ S3A 0 0$ 03 2 0
590'901$ 51L1'008 096'S¥$ £89'5v2$ 0802 0$ s3A 0 i 0% 2 0
££6'¢69% 988'POLS 9£6'85$ 056'sr$ 0 620¢ 0§ S3A 0 0s$ 0% ol i
1¥0'68b$ 0££'C01S 082268 056'5v$ 000'00€$ |8ete 08 $3A 0 03 0$ 2 0
21£'589% 265201 4¥9'99$ 056'67$ 0$ L20¢ 0% S3A ¢ 0$ 0$ o] 0
9202
612'285% I8v'10LS 185'68$ 056'5v$ 0 ZrO'ZLS s3A SHOZ 9z1'sZe$ 9z1'578$ 2 LNIWIDVIdEN NIVW HILYA 1S NHOT|
. . . . 820z . ] : NIYW ¥3LYM
£52'18v$ 966'9.$ 8ry'ves 055'22$ 0% 09e'eZ$ SIA SPoT 09Z'1£9% 09z'1£9% 2 Ty r==L sl
. o . . rele . ; ] AIN3WIOVTdIY NIV H3LYM
SET' POV 0g6's1$ 08e'e5% 055'22$ 0$ £1L058 S3A 0£02 858100 S12'202'14 2 TR TGN BT ST
50e'87€$ £88'pL8 £e£'75% 055'ze$ 08 e 000's2$ S3A 8202 000'052% 000'000'4$ 8 RN,
161 DONLLSIXT IOV IdIY - YIMOL ¥ILYM MIN
7202
zzv'eszs 158'528 20¢'168 055228 0s £EC'sES S3A 1202 000'004$ 000°00L$ 0 £% 9 TIIM HOLYHINID dNMOVE
. o . . . 4202 . , - ANIWIDYTdT NIVIN ¥3LYM - 1S|
vo5'6LLS 158228 L0£'05$ 055'22$ 000'901$ 006'8L$ S3A 8€0Z 000'8E$ 000'82£% o) G NG M S e RS ]
. q . . 0c0e : : LNINIOVIJTY NIVIN MILYM)
£122128 S0g'LL$ SLE'BYS 0552z 0 vers S3A 8£0¢ 0S0'€0PS 050'€9v$ g SN e R e 6l
. 3 . . 6102 . ; c - INTWIOVIdIY NIVIN H3LYM
8va'orLS 868°028 sre'srs 095'22$ 0$ 892828 S3K SE0T 090'687$ 090'68v$ 7 SRR AN RN o TR
056'69% 056'69$ 055'22$ 0 Lsnass 8102 ATIVANNY  ¢378IX374  JOHVIAN! 1390NG ¥ALVM NI LSOD 1O3r0dd  ALRIONd 193rodd Iv.Lidvd
a3AY3STY ¥Y3A  3131dNOO GIANND INNOWY  dALVINILSE
JONVIVE  |ONIANND TVNNNY JOVHIAY ONIGNNZ2 dID  s3¥NLIANILX3 103roud dvaA AINOW SIHL SI
ONINNNY  [G3NIBWOD TVLOL A IYNNNY Vi1X3 dio
S3ION
9202 I1AVIVAY
- IYISTY ANOE SL0Z YasN
| 3SVI™ONI 3LV LNFOY3d 3AY3S3Y I¥Y §10Z vasn
NI ZLVY LSTHTINI DAV WOYL Q3LYHINTD FHIM SYIAI LINTWIAOHINI TVLIAYD
SINIWIAOHJWI TYLIAVO OL A3INddY IONVTVE IAHISIN ANTHHND

Wil SSYIHONI ONIAI 40 LSOO WINNY SLI3r0¥d INIWIAOUINI W.LIdYD
SLI3rOHd INIWIAOHINI VLIV D) I 81021 40 WYAA UILYM ANYIIMIN

WVHO0Hd NOILLYNTYAT 31vd NOLLVIDOSSY HILVM TvdNY NYOIHOIN



afleys sjey JUsLND JSJBAA AusgmeN

{eos) uus) Guo -9

waysAs Jo uoneiado 0} |eaNUD) JOU Jng ‘Jouag papasy - g v

«2'a'v., Buney fuoud

{lexmonng ‘Ajojes g LieaH) sjepaww| - S3A

LON/SIA 3|qIxa]d 1eaA S|

Buney Auoud ¢|GEOZ

JO Jea) ul 339|dwon

000687  $ [108loid Jo3s0) R3O
090°68Y $ [10aloid jo 1509 |BIOL
213 - $ [1SOD ONINIYINIY
sjuel 89.°82 $ [¥vaA ¥3d 180D
SUEOT Ll JuVd3Yd OL SHVIA
Z § [¢sBulnes Ge0c ¢ 40 9VIA NI 2L31dNOD
Bupsixe woly 1o sadinos Bujpuny Jayl0
09068y ¢ [S3Lvd /139aNg A9 AIANNL LSOD 090°68¥ $ [S3Llvy/ 139aN9 A9 d3ANN LSOD 09068Y $
[ejol 'seoinog bujpun4 [ej01 NOILYDOTIV 3509 umopyeaig paziws)|
%001 d3ANNd LN3OY3d

AQNLS ONIY3INIONT NOHA

uonesynsny

31935102 - JIHHVH OL NVANYL NOYd A3.LSIT SVM

P0]0id 10 uonaLdSag

= INFWIOV1d3Y¥ NIVW ¥3LVM - 33TVIWEVL Ol AV AYYIIMIN WOUL- AINYVH

< N31I TVL1idVD

weiboid uswsacudw| jepde uonenossy Jajep einy uebiyoly




abreyn ajey JusuNny Jojeps Aagman

jeo9 wa] buoq -9

wa)sAs Jo uonelado 0} (2ol J0U INg ‘uBuag papsaN - g a

(leamonys ‘Alojes g yilesH) ajelpawiw] - v S3A

Buney Aipoud 4|QEOE

.0°ga'v., Buney fuoud
¢ ON/SOA 9qIXa)4 Jevd) S|

JO Jea) uj aja|dwo)

050°cor $ |199lo1d jo )s0 |RYO L
0S0°co¥  $ [30aloid Jo 3509 |ejoL
- LS00 ONINIVINTH
16'¢SY $ [UVIA ¥3d 1SOD
0201 FVd3dd Ol SHVIA
= § |sbuires 8€0¢ ¢ 40 HV3A NI 3131dINOD
Bupsixa wouy Jo saoinos Buipuny YO
0so0'egr $ |S3LVY /139ang A9 AQ3IANNL LSOO 050°cov $ |S31vy / 139dngd A9 d3annd LSOO 050'€9y ¢
[ejoL iseounog Buipung [e0L NOILY20TIV 3s09) umopyesig paziws}|
%0001 a3aaNNd LN3OH3d

3
uopesynsnr

e
uonedo

}ool0id JO uonRaLDsaq

INIWIDV1d3d NIVW J3LVM -1S NOSNIGOY OL NOLONIHSVM WO~ JAY .a.

< W31l 1vlldvO

weiboid uswsaoidw| [eyder) ‘UOHBOSSY Jajep [y uebiyolpy




Michigan Rural Water Association Capital Improvement Program

CAPITAL ITEM >

"A" STREET FROM WASHINGTON TO ROBINSON ST - WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

Description of Project

Location

C- _.o_._m Term Goal

PERCENT FUNDED| 100.0%
Itemized Breakdown Cost ALLOCATION Total Funding Sources: Total
$ 378,000 COST FUNDED BY BUDGET / RATES| $ 378,000 COST FUNDED BY RATES| $§ 378,000
Other funding sources or from
COMPLETE IN YEAR OF ? 2038 existing savings| $ =
YEARS TO PREPARE 20
COST PER YEAR| $ 18,900.00
REMAINING COST| $ -
Total Cost of Project| § 378,000
Total Cost of Project| $ 378,000
OO—.:_U_Q._“Q in Year Of 20387 Priority Rating
Is Year Flexible? YES A - Immediate (Health & Safety, Structural)
Priority Rating "A,B,C" C B - Needed Benefit, But not Critical to operation of system

Newberry Water Current Rate Charge




Michigan Rural Water Association, Capital Improvement Program

CAPITAL ITEM >

BACKUP GENERATOR WELL 6 & 7

Description of Project

Location

Justification

C - Long Term Goal

PERCENT FUNDED 100%
ltemized Breakdown Cost ALLOCATION Total Funding Sources: Total
$ 100,000 COST FUNDED BY BUDGET /RATES|{ $§ 100,000 COST FUNDED BY BUDGET / RATES| $§ 100,000
COMPLETE IN YEAR OF ? 2021 Other funding sources| $ -
YEARS TO PREPARE 3
COST PER YEAR| $ 33,333.33
REMAINING COST| $ =
Total Cost of Project| $ 100,000
Total Cost of Project| $§ 100,000
Complete in Year Of 2021| Priority Rating
Is Year Flexible? YES A - Immediate (Health & Safety, Structural)
Priority Rating "A,B,C" C B - Needed Benefit, But not Critical to operation of system

Newberry Water Current Rate Charge




Michigan Rural Water Association Capital Improvement Program

CAPITAL ITEM >|NEW WATER TOWER - REPLACE EXISTING 1937 TOWER

Ummnq_m:o: of Project

Justification |

—

PERCENT FUNDED| 25.0%

itemized Breakdown Cost ALLOCATION Total Funding Sources: Total
$ 1,000,000 COST FUNDED BY BUDGET / RATES| $ 250,000 COST FUNDED BY BUDGET / RATES| $ 250,000
COMPLETE IN YEAR OF ? 2028 Other funding sources| $ 750,000
YEARS TO PREPARE 10
COST PER YEAR| $ 25,000.00
REMAINING COST| $ 750,000

Total Cost of Project| $ 1,000,000

Total Cost of Project| $ 1,000,000

Complete in Year Of 2028|> Priority Rating
Is Year Flexible? YES A - Immediate (Health & Safety, Structural)
Priority Rating "A,B,C" B B - Needed Benefit, But not Critical to operation of system

C - Long Term Goal

Newberry Water Current Rate Charge



Michigan Rural Water Association Capital Improvement Program

CAPITAL ITEM >|EAST LIMITS FROM VICTORY TO MCMILLIAN - WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

Description of Project |

Justification |
b e
PERCENT FUNDED 50%
Itemized Breakdown Cost ALLOCATION Total Funding Sources: Total
$ 1,202,715 COST FUNDED BY BUDGET / RATES| $ 601,358 COST FUNDED BY BUDGET / RATES| $ 601,358
COMPLETE IN YEAR OF ? 2030 Other funding sources| $ 601,358
YEARS TO PREPARE 12
COSTPERYEAR| $ 50,113.13
REMAINING COST| $ 601,358
Total Cost of Project| $ 1,202,715
Total Cost of Project| $ 1,202,715
Complete in Year Of 2030| Priority Rating
Is Year Flexible? YES A - Immediate (Health & Safety, Structural)
Priority Rating "A,B,C" C B - Needed Benefit, But not Critical to operation of system

C - Long Term Goal

Newberry Water Current Rate Charge



Michigan Rural Water Association Capital Improvement Program

CAPITAL ITEM >|"B" STREET FROM NEWBERRY TO PARMALEE ST - WATER MAIN

Description of Project

C - Long Term Goal

|Location |
J.:..m»:.rx_:o_._ |
PERCENT FUNDED 100%
ltemized Breakdown Cost ALLOCATION Total Funding Sources: Total
$ 631,260 COST FUNDED BY BUDGET / RATES| § 631,260 COST FUNDED BY BUDGET / RATES| $§ 631,260
COMPLETE IN YEAR OF ? 2045 Other funding sources| § -
YEARS TO PREPARE 27
COST PER YEAR| $  23,380.00
REMAINING COST]| $ -
Total Cost of Project| ¢ 631,260
Total Cost of Project| $ 631,260
Complete in Year Of 2045| Priority Rating
Is Year Flexible? YES A - Immediate (Health & Safety, Structural)
Priority Rating "A,B,C" C B - Needed Benefit, But not Critical to operation of system

Newberry Water Current Rate Charge




Michigan Rural Water Association Capital Improvement Program

CAPITAL ITEM >

JOHN ST WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT

Description of Project

Location

_gcwamnonzo:

C - Long Term Goal

PERCENT FUNDED 100%
Itemized Breakdown Cost ALLOCATION Total Funding Sources: Total
$ 325,126 COST FUNDED BY BUDGET / RATES| $ 325,126 COST FUNDED BY BUDGET / RATES| $ 325,126
COMPLETE IN YEAR OF ? 2045 Other funding sources| § -
YEARS TO PREPARE 27
COSTPERYEAR| $ 12,041.70
REMAINING COST| $ -
Total Cost of Project| $ 325,126
Total Cost of Project| $ 325,126
Complete in Year Of 2045| Priority Rating
Is Year Flexible? YES A - Immediate (Health & Safety, Structural)
Priority Rating "A,B,C" C B - Needed Benefit, But not Critical to operation of system

Newberry Water Current Rate Charge




NEWBERRY WATER

SUMMARY RESERVE FUNDING
12018
STARTING
BALANGE IN
TYPE OF RESERVE FUND ANNUAL FUNDING SAVINGS
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT SHORT LIVED ASSETS $0 $0
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT PAGE 2 $0 $0
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT PAGE 3 $0 $0
2005 USDA LOAN RRI $14,745
2005 USDA LOAN BOND $13,000
2000 USDA LOAN RRI $0
2000 USDALOAN  BOND RESERVE $1,600
2014 USDA LOAN RRI $22,550
2014 USDA LOAN BOND RESERVE $23,400 $0
e —— ——— e e e
TOTAL MAINTENANCE RESERVE | '30.
GAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTSl $60,950 $0
TOTAL SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT RESERVE L5 30
—
TOTAL RESERVE $145,245 $0

WITHOUT R.D. BOND | $121,845
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT USDA RURAL DEVELOPMENT RRI | SUMMARY ANNUAL | SUMMARY ANNUAL | RESERVE RUNNING
YEAR SHORT LIVED ASSETS PROJECTS RESERVE EXPENDITURES BALANCE
ANNUALFUNDING | ANRIRL | awnuAL FUNDING EXFENDITURES = EXPENDITURES

2016 $0 $0 $69,950 $0 $27,145 50 $97,695 $0 $97,723
2019 $0 0 70,898 0 $27,745 $0 $98,643 0 $196,394
2020 $0 0 71,865 0 27,745 $0 $99.610 0 32_9 ,059

0. 0 0 72,851 $1086,000 29,345 0 102,196 $106.000 $290,739

022 0 $0 73,857 $0 29,345 0 03,202 0 392,452

0. $0 $52,500 74,883 0 29,345 0 %.28 §52.500 442,720
2024 $0 $53,000 75,930 0 29,345 0 05,27 $53,000 493,509
2025 $0 $53,500 76,998 0 23,345 0 106,34 $53,500 ,841
2026 0 $0 101,487 0 28,345 0 130,83 iO 674,136
2027 ] $0 102,597 $0 298,345 0 d )4_2 $0 804,570
2028 $0 $0 103,730 $300,000 $29,345 0 ,075 $300,000 636,16
2029 $0 0 104,886 $0 29,345 0 34,231 0 768,94
2030 $0 0 106,065 $745,683 28,345 0 410 $745,683 157,244
2031 $0 0 107,267 0 20,345 0 ,612 0 3212,459
2032 $0 $0 108,493 0 29,345 0 _‘ﬂi [ 0 428,928
2033 $0 57,500 109,744 0 29,345 0 39,089 $5_' ,500 509,176
2034 0 $58,000 111,020 $0 29,345 0 140,365 $58,000 590,171
2035 0 $58,500 112,321 $655,340 28,345 0 141,666 $713,840 $16,596
2036 $0 $0 113,649 $0 $29,345 0 4_2, 94 0 $158,159
2037 $0 $0 $115,003 $0 $29,345 0 44,348 0 $301,103
2038 0 $0 $116,384 $529,200 29,345 0 45,729 $5_2 9,200 $83,743}
2039 0 $0 $0 50 29,345 S0 $29.345 0 280,509 |
2040 $0 $0 $0 $0 29,345 0 $29,345 L(_) 308,624
2041 $0 $0 50 0 26,345 $0 29,345 $0 6,678 |
2042 0 $0 $0 0 28,345 0 $29,345 $0 34,76
2043 0 62,500 $0 0 29,345 $0 $29,345 62,500 _ﬂ,'m
2044 0 63,000 $0 $0 20,345 $0 $29,345 $63,000 $295,445
2045 ] $63,500 $0 $1,472,834 29,345 $0 $29, 345 _ $1,536,334 $259,985

TOTALS| $2,816,739 $4,331,058
GAIN OF q ]

BASED ON CURRENT KNOWN EXPENSES



